
 
555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1420    FAX: 650.361.8227 

 

C/CAG 
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 
 

Atherton  Belmont  Brisbane  Burlingame  Colma  Daly City  East Palo Alto  Foster City  Half Moon Bay  Hillsborough  Menlo Park  
 Millbrae  Pacifica  Portola Valley  Redwood City  San Bruno  San Carlos  San Mateo  San Mateo County  South San Francisco  Woodside 

 
BOARD MEETING NOTICE  

 
Meeting No. 216 

 
 DATE: Thursday, September 10, 2009 
 
 TIME: 7:00 P.M. Board Meeting  
 

PLACE: San Mateo County Transit District Office 
 1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium 
 San Carlos, CA 

 
PARKING: Available adjacent to and behind building. 

 Please note the underground parking garage is no longer open. 
 

PUBLIC TRANSIT: SamTrans Bus:  Lines 261, 295, 297, 390, 391, 397, PX, KX. 
 CalTrain:  San Carlos Station. 
 Trip Planner:  http://transit.511.org 

  
********************************************************************** 

 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL  7:00 pm 
 
 
2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  7:05 pm 
 
 
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  7:10 pm 
 Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker. 
 
 
4.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS  7:15 pm 
 
4.1 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION 
 
4.1.1 Review and approval of Resolution 09-45 expressing appreciation to William Dickenson, 

Councilmember City of Belmont, for his dedicated service on the Utilities and 
Sustainability Task Force (USTF).  ACTION p. 1 

 
4.1.2 Review and approval of Resolution 09-46 expressing appreciation to Teri Nagel, 

Councilmember City of Burlingame, for her dedicated service on the Utilities and 
Sustainability Task Force (USTF).  ACTION p. 5 

 



4.2 PRESENTATION  7:20 pm 
 
4.2.1 Scott Haggerty, Chair, Metropolitan Transportation Commission. 
 
4.2.2 Presentation to William Dickenson, Councilmember City of Belmont, for his service to the 

Utilities and Sustainability Task Force (USTF).  
 
4.2.3 Presentation to Teri Nagel, Councilmember City of Burlingame, for her service to the 

Utilities and Sustainability Task Force (USTF).  
 
 
5.0 CONSENT AGENDA  7:45 pm 

 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staff or 
public request specific items to be removed for separate action 

 
5.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 215 dated 

August 13, 2009. ACTION p. 9 
 
5.2 Status Report on the Hydrogen Shuttle for Fourth Quarter and Total FY 08-09.

 ACTION p. 15 
 
5.3 Review and approval of Memorandum of Understanding between C/CAG, City of East 

Palo Alto, and City of Menlo Park for the Traffic Study to evaluate traffic operations on 
Willow Road and University Avenue.  ACTION p. 23 

 
5.4 Consideration/ Approval of a recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use 

Committee (ALUC), Re:  Referral from the City of Foster City, Re:  Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan (CLUP) consistency review of a General Plan Amendment:  Draft 
Housing Element (2009).  ACTION p. 33 

 
5.5 Consideration/ Approval of a recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use 

Committee (ALUC) Re: Referral from the City of San Carlos, Re:  Airport  Land Use 
Compatibility Plan (CLUP) consistency review of the City of San Carlos 2030 Draft 
General Plan and Housing Element.  ACTION p. 65 

 
5.6 Consideration/ Approval of a recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use 

Committee (ALUC), Re:  Referral from the City of Redwood City, Re:  Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan (CLUP) consistency review of the City of Redwood City New General 
Plan.  ACTION p. 93 

 
5.7 Review and approval of Resolution 09-49 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to sign two letters, 

one to the County and one to the California Integrated Waste Management Board 
(CIWMB) staff expressing a need for review of the Countywide Integrated Waste 
Management Plan (CIWMP). ACTION p. 121 

 
NOTE: All items on the Consent Agenda are approved/accepted by a majority vote.  A request 

must be made at the beginning of the meeting to move any item from the Consent 
Agenda to the Regular Agenda.  

 
 



 
555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1420    FAX: 650.361.8227 

 

6.0 REGULAR AGENDA 
 
6.1 Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.  

(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously 
identified.) ACTION p. 129 8:00 pm 

 
6.2 Review and approval of the starting time for the C/CAG Board Meeting, and the 2010 

C/CAG Board Calendar. ACTION p. 131 8:05 pm 
 
6.3  Review and approval of Resolution 09-47 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the 

First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding for the implementation of the Grand 
Boulevard Multimodal Transportation Corridor Plan.  ACTION p. 135 8:15 pm 

 
6.4 Status update and implementation of the San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project.   

 INFORMATION p. 147 8:20 pm 
 
6.5 Review and approve Study Item:  FY09-10 Workplan for Activities Related to Addressing 

Housing Supply Shortfall Identified in C/CAG’s Housing Needs Study.  ACTION p. 149 8:30 pm 
 
 
7.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS  8:45 pm 
 
7.1 Committee Reports (oral reports). 
 
7.2 Chairperson’s Report. 
 
 
8.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  8:50 pm 
 
 
9.0 COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only  8:55 pm 
 

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates only. 
To request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406 or 
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG’s website – www.ccag.ca.gov.  
 

9.1 Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to John L. Martin, Director, San 
Francisco International Airport, dated 8/11/09.  Re:  Airport Response to a C/CAG 
Request for Airport Funding Assistance to Prepare an Update of the Comprehensive 
Airport/Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP) for the Environs of San Francisco 
International Airport and for the San Mateo Smart Corridors Project. p. 153 

 
9.2 Letter from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to All Councilpersons of San Mateo 

County Cities and Members of the Board of Supervisors, dated 8/27/09.  Re:  Vacancy on 
the Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee.  p. 155 

 
9.3 Letters from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Mr. Paul D. Thayer, Executive Officer, 

California State Lands Commission, Mr. Bill Sandoval, Chief of Project Implementation - 
North, Division of Local Assistance, Mr. Bijan Sartipi, District Director, Caltrans District 
4, and Mr. Bruce Wolfe, Executive Officer, San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality 
Control Board, dated 8/31/09.  Re:  Thank You - City of Belmont Bicycle Pedestrian 
Bridge Project. p. 157 

 

mailto:nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us
http://www.ccag.ca.gov/


9.4 Statement from Mehdi Morshed, Executive Director, California High-Speed Rail 
Authority, dated 8/26/09.  Re:  Statement from High-Speed Rail Authority on Court Ruling 
on Environmental Analysis for San Jose to San Francisco Section.  p. 161 

 
 
10.0 MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS  9:00 pm 
 
 
11.0 ADJOURN 
 
Next scheduled meeting: October 8, 2009 Regular Board Meeting.   
 
 
PUBLIC NOTICING:  All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at  
San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA. 
 
 
PUBLIC RECORDS:  Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular board 
meeting are available for public inspection.  Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority 
of the members of the Board.  The Board has designated the City/ County Association of Governments of 
San Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the 
purpose of making those public records available for inspection.  The documents are also available on the 
C/CAG Internet Website, at the link for agendas for upcoming meetings.  The website is located at: 
http://www.ccag.ca.gov. 
 
NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services in attending and participating in this 

meeting should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
If you have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff: 
 
Executive Director:  Richard Napier 650 599-1420      Administrative Assistant:  Nancy Blair 650 599-1406 
 
 
FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
Sept. 10, 2009 Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 5:30 pm 
Sept. 10, 2009 C/CAG Board - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 7:00 p.m.  
Sept. 15, 2009 NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - TBD - 10:00 a.m.  
Sept. 17, 2009 CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 1:15 pm 
Sept. 21, 2009 CMEQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.  
Sept. 24, 2009 Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C -

 7:00 p.m.  
Sept. 28, 2009 Administrators’ Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5th Fl, Redwood City - Noon  
 



C/CAG
Crry/CouNry AssocrATroN or GovnnxMENTS

o¡'S¡,n MATEO Cou¡¡ry

Alherlon c Belmont o Brisbane c Burlingame o Colma o Daly Citt c Easl Palo AIto. Foster City c HaïMoon Bqy c Hillsborough c Menlo park
MillbraecPacirtcacPorlolaValleycp¿¿*oodCitycgansruno.SanCarloscsanMateocsanMateoCounty.SoulhsanFranciscoolloodside

BOARD MEETING NOTICE

DATE:

TIME:

MeetingNo.216

Thursday, September I0, 2009

7:00 P.M. Board Meeting

PLACE: San Mateo County Transit District Office
1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium
San Carlos, CA

PARIilNG: Available adjacent to and behind building.
Please note the underground parking garage is no longer open.

PUBLIC TRANSIT: samTrans Bus: Lines 26r,295,297,390,391,397,px, KX.
CalTrain: San Carlos Station.
Trip Plann er i http:.l ltransit. 5 I I .org

*. tc * * * * * * * * * * * * *,k 
'lc 

* * t * * * * * * * * * * * r( * * * * * * * * {. * * *< r. * *( * :1. * {< ,k ,t * {< * ,F * {. * * * {. * * * * * * *

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

7:00 pm

7:05 pm

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 7:10 pm
Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.

4.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATTON / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS 7:15 pm

4.1 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION

4.1.1 Review and approval of Resolution 09-45 expressing appreciation to William Dickenson,
Councilmember City of Belmont, for his dedicated service on the Utilities and
Sustainability Task Force (USTF). ACTION p. I

4.1.2 Review and approval of Resolution 09-46 expressing appreciation to Teri Nagel,
Councilmember City of Burlingame, for her dedicated service on the Utilities and
Sustainability Task Force (USTF). ACTION p. 5

555 couNrY cENrEn, 5rH FLooR, REDwooD clrv, cA 94063 Pnom¡: 650.599.1420 Ftx:650.361.g227



4.2 PRESENTATION 7:20 Pm

4.2.1 Scott Haggerty, Chair, Metropolitan Transportation Commission.

4.2.2 Presentation to William Dickenson, Councilmember City of Belmont, for his service to the

Utilities and Sustainability Task Force (USTF).

4.2.3 Presentation to Teri Nagel, Councilmember City of Burlingame, for her service to the

Utilities and Sustainability Task Force (USTF).

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA 7:45 Pm

Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine andwill be enacted by one motion.

There will be no sepørate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staff or
public request specific items to be removedfor separate action

5.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 215 dated

August 13,2009. ACTION P. 9

5.2 Status Report on the Hydrogen Shuttle for Fourth Quarter and Total FY 08-09.
ACTION p. 15

5.3 Review and approval of Memorandum of Understanding between C/CAG, City of East

Palo Alto, and City of Menlo Park for the Traffic Study to evaluate traffrc operations on
V/illow Road and University Avenue. ACTION p. 23

5.4 Consideration/ Approval of a recoÍrmendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use

Committee (ALUC), Re: Referral from the City of Foster City, Re: Airport Land Use

Compatibility Plan (CLUP) consistency review of a General Plan Amendment: Draft
Housing Element (2009). ACTION p. 33

5.5 Consideration/ Approval of a recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use

Committee (ALUC) Re: Referral from the City of San Carlos, Re: Airport Land Use

Compatibility Plan (CLUP) consistency review of the City of San Carlos 2030 Draft
General PIan qnd Housing Element. ACTION p. 65

5.6 Consideration/ Approval of a recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use

Committee (ALUC), Re: Referral from the City of Redwood City, Re: Airport Land Use

Compatibility Plan (CLUP) consistency review of the City of Redwood City New General
ptan. ACTION p. 93

5.7 Review and approval of Resolution 09-49 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to sign two letters,

one to the County and one to the Califomia Integrated Waste Management Board

(CIV/MB) staff expressing a need for review of the Countywide Integrated Waste

Management Plan (CIWMP). ACTION p- l2l

NOTE: All items on the Consent Agenda are approved/accepted by a majority vote. A request

must be made at the beginning of the meeting to move any itemfrom the Consent

Agenda to the Regular Agenda.



6.2

6.3

6.0 REGULAR AGENDA

6.1 Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously
identified.) ACTION p. t29

Review and approval of the starting time for the C/CAG Board Meeting, and the 2010
C/CAcBoardCalendar. ACTIONp. 131

Review and approval of Resolution09-47 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the
First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding for the implementation of the Grand
Boulevard Multimodal Transportation Corridor Plan. ACTION p. 13 5

Status update and implementation of the San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project.
INFORMATION p.147

Review and approve Study Item: FY09-10 Worþlan for Activities Related to Addressing
Housing Supply Shortfall Identified in C/CAG's Housing Needs Study. ACTION p. 149

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Reports (oral reports).

Chairperson's Report.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR' S REPORT

COMMLINICATIONS - Information Only

Copies of communications are included for CiCAG Board Members and Alternates only.
To request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406 or
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to John L. Martin, Director, San
Francisco Intemational Airport, dated 8llll09. Re: Airport Response to a C/CAG Request
for Airport Funding Assistance to Prepare an Update of the Comprehensive Airport/Land
Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP) for the Environs of San Francisco International Airport
and for the San Mateo Smart Corridors Project. p. 153

9.2 Letter from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to All Councilpersons of San Mateo County
Cities and Members of the Board of Supervisors, dated 8127109. Re: Vacancy on the
Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee. p.155

Letters from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Mr. Paul D. Thayer, Executive Officer,
California State Lands Commission, Mr. Bill Sandoval, Chief of Project Implementation -
North, Division of Local Assistance, Mr. Bijan Sartipi, District Director, Caltrans District
4, and Mr. Bruce Wolfe, Executive Officer, San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality
Control Board, dated 8/31/09. Re: Thank You - City of Belmont Bicycle Pedestrian
Bridge Project. p.757

555 couNrYcENt¡n, 5rHFLooR, REDwooDCrrv,CA94063 PHoN¡: 650.599.1420 F/x:650.361.g227

8:00 pm

8:05 pm

8:15 pm

8:20 pm

8:30 pm

8:45 pm

8:50 pm

8:55 pm

6.4

6.5

7.0

7.1

7.2

8.0

9.0

9.1

9.3



9.4 Statement from Mehdi Morshed, Executive Director, California High-Speed Rail
Authority, dated 8126109. Re: Statement from High-Speed Rail Authority on Court Ruling
onEnvironmenta1AnalysisforSanJosetoSanFranciscoSection.p.161

1O.O MEMBERCOMMUNICATIONS

11.0 ADJOURN

Next scheduled meeting: October 8, 2009 Regular Board Meeting.

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at

San Mateo County Transit District Offtce, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA.

9:00 pm

PUBLIC RECORDS: Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular board

meeting are available for public inspection. Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the

meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority

of the members of the Board. The Board has designated the City/ County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the

pulpose of making those public records available for inspection. The documents are also available on the

C/CAG Internet Website, at the link for agendas for upcoming meetings. The website is located at:

http://www.ccag.ca. gov.

NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require awiliary aids-or services in attending and participating in this meeting

should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date.

Ifyou have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff:

Executive Director: Richard Napier 650 599-1420 Administrative Assistant: Nancy Blair 650 599-1406

FUTURE MEETINGS

Sept. 1 0, 2009 Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2od Floor Auditorium - 5 :3 0 pm

Sept. tO, ZOOI C/CAG Board - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 7:00 p.m.

Sept. 15, 2009 NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - TBD - 10:00 a.m.

Sept. tZ, ZOOI CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 1:15 pm

Sept. 21,2009 CMEQ Committee - San Mateo Cþ Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.

Sept.24,2009 Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) - San Mateo Cþ Hall - Conference Room C -

7:00 p.m.

Sept. 28, 2009 Adminishators' Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5ü Fl, Redwood Cþ - Noon



C/CAG AGENDA RBPORT

I)ate: September 10,2009

To: City/County Association of Govemments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-45 expressing appreciation to William
Dickenson for his dedicated service to C/CAG on the Utilities and Sustainabilþ Task
Force.

(For further information please contact Kim Springer at 599-1412)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and adopt Resolution 09-45 expressing appreciation to
William Dickenson for his dedicated service to C/CAG on the Utilities and Sustainability Task Force.

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

SOURCE OF FT]NDS

Not applicable.

BACKGROT]ND/DISCUS SION

William Dickenson served as an elected offrcial committee member of the Utilities and Sustainability
Task Force and gave important input on the development of the San Mateo County Energy Strategy
and other energy and water related issues. S/illiam Dickenson has been highly appreciated by staff
and he will be missed.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution 09-45

ITEM 4.1.1

-1-



-2-



CICAG
City/County Association of Governments

oF SANMATEo Courrry

Atherlon t Belmont o Brisbane o Burlingame t Colma c Daly CiA t East Palo Ailo. Foster City. ¡1oy*oon Bay c ¡¡¡¡¡t6orough c Menlo Pørk
MillbraecPacifica.PortolaValleyo¡¿¿¿*oodCitycS*3*ro¡SanCarlosoSanMaleooSanMaleoCountyoSoulhSanFrancßcoolloodside

Rnsor,urroN 09-45
* rl.,l. rl. * * * * * *. *. * * t( rl.

A RrsolurroN oF THE Bo¿.nn oF DrREcroRs oF THE

Crry/CorlNry Assocr¡.uoN oF GovnnNupNTs oF SaN M¡rEo CouNry (C/CAG)

HONORINC \MrII-,IAM DTCXNNSON

FoR lfrs sERvrcE ro rHE Urrr,rrrns AND Susr¿,rN¡.BILrry Tasr Foncn (USTF)

¡F ¡F {. ¡ß * t * ¡1.,ß * * * * * *

Resolved, by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) , that,

Whereas, William Dickenson has served with distinction as Councilmember of
the City of Belmont for four years; and

\Mhereas, William Dickenson has made numerous contributions to the Utilities
and Sustainability Task Force and the San Mateo County Energy Strategy, and to
San Mateo County.

Now, therefore, the Board of Directors of C/CAG hereby resolves that C/CAG
expresses its appreciation to William Dickenson for his service to the Utilities and
Sustainability Task Force.

Passed, approved, ffid adopted this 10th day of September 2009.

Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair

-3-



-4-



C/CAG AGBNDA REPORT

Date: September t0,2009

To: City'County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-46 expressing appreciation to Terry Nagel for
her dedicated service to C/CAG on the Utilities and Sustainability Task Force.

(For further information please contact Kim Springer at 599-1412)

RECOMMENDÁ.TION

That the C/CAG Board reView and adopt Resolution 09-46 expressing appreciation to Terry Nagel for
her dedicated service to C/CAG on the Utilities and Sustainability Task Force.

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

SOURCE OF'F'TJNDS

Not applicable.

BACKGROT]ND/DIS CUS SION

Terry Nagel served as an elected official committee member of the Utilities and Sustainability Task
Force and gave important input on the development of the San Mateo County Energy Strategy and

other energy and water related issues. Terry Nagel has been highly appreciated by staff and she will be
missed.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution 09-46

-5-

ITEM 4.1.2



-6-



CICAG
CitylCounty Association of Governments

oF SAN MATno CouNry

AlherlontBelmonloBrisbaneoBurlingamecColmaoDalyCityoEastPaloAilooFoslerCity.¡¡oyroonBayc¡¡¡¡¡t6oroughcMenlopark
MillbraecPacifrca.PortolaValleyt¡r¿*oodCitycSanBrunooSønCarlos.SanMateocsanMateoCounly.SoulhsanFrancisco¡Iloodside

Rnsol,urroN 09-46
!k****¡t*'ß*rF***rtt

A Rnsor,urroN oF THE Bo¡,nn oF DrREcroRs oF THE

CIrv/CouNrY AssocHrroN oF GovonxvrnNrs oF SAr\ M¿.rno CouNry (C/CAG)

HoxonrNc TERr Nacnl,
F'oR HER sERyIcE To rI{E Urrr,rrrns A¡ID Susr,uN¡,nILITy T¡.sr Foncn (USTF)

,<******rlÉ¡1.******

Resolved, by the Board of Directors of the CifylCounty Association of
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) , that,

'Whereas, Teri Nagel has served with distinction as the Mayor of the City of
Burlingamein200T and as Councilperson for five years; and

Whereas, Teri Nagel has made numerous contributions to the Utilities and
Sustainability Task Force and the development of the San Mateo County Energy
Strategy, and to San Mateo County.

Now, therefore, the Board ofDirectors of C/CAG hereby resolves that C/CAG
expresses its appreciation to Teri Nagel for her services to the Utilities and
Sustainability Task Force.

Passed, approved, ffid adopted this 10th day of September 2009.

Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair



-8-



C/CAG
Crrv/Coun'rv Assocr¡.rroN oF Gov¡nrvwNrs

or SnNMtrno Couxry

Atherton¡BeImonI .Brisbane.Burl¡ngametColmatDalyCity.EastPaloAltotFosterCityoHalfMoonBay¡Hillsborough¡Menlopark
Millbrae t Pacifca o Portola Vallqt t ¡|¿¿nood City t Sorg*no t San Carlos ¡ SanMateo. SanMateoCounty t 56r¡¡ gonFrãncisco o Woodside

MeetingNo.2I5
August 13,2009

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

chair Kasten called the meeting to order at 7'.10 p.m, Roll call was taken.

Jerry Carlson - Atherton
Sepi Richardson - Brisbane
Rosalie O'Mahony - Burlingame, San Mateo County Transportation Authority
David Canepa - Daly City
Carlos Romero lEast Palo Alto
Linda Koelling - Foster City
John Muller - Half Moon Bay
Tom Kasten - Hillsborough
Kelly Fer.gusson - Menlo Park
Gina Papan - Millbrae
Sue Digre - Pacifica
Maryann Moise Derwin - Portola Valley
Diane Howard - Redwood City
Bob Grassilli - San Carlos
Brandt Grotte - San Mateo
Carole Groom - San Mateo County
Karyl Matsumoto - South SanFrancisco, San Mateo County Transit District

Absent:
Belmont
Colma
San Bruno
\Moodside

Others:

Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG
Nancy Blair, C/CAG Staff
Sandy'Wong, Deputy Director - C/CAG
Lee Thompson, C/CAG - Legal Counsel
Tom Madalena, C/CAG Staff
JohnHoang, C/CAG Staff
Jean Higaki, C/CAG Staff
Joe Kott, C/CAG Staff
Kim Springer, County of San Mateo ITEM 5.1

555cor-nqrvcprrmn,5nFroon,R¡owooocrrv,CA94063 PHows: 650j99.1420 Flil<:650.361.822j

-9-



20

30

40

41

50

Joe LaMariana, County of San Mateo
Ch¡istine Maley-Grubl, Alliance
Jim Bigelow, Redwood City/San Mateo County Chamber, CNßQ Member

Jerry Grace, San Lorenzo, CA
Chuck Cole, Advocation
Gus F. Khouri, Legislative Advocate, ShadYoder/Antwih, Inc'

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON TITE AGENDA
Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.

Jim Bigelow, Redwood citylSan Mateo County Chamber, cvßQ Member

Christine Maley-Grubl, Alliance

Jerry Grace, Union Cþ

RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONSi ANNOUNCEMENT S

None.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member Richardson MOVED approval of Consent Items 5.1,5.2,5.3, 5.5, 5.7, and 5.8.

Board Member Howard SECONDED. MOTION CARR$D 16-0 -1. Board Member Digre

abstained.

Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 214 dated June 1 1,2009.
APPROVED

Review and approval of Resolution 09-39 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the Program

Manager Funding Agreement with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQVD)

for the ZOO9|2O7O Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) (40%) Program for San Mateo

County for the receipt of an amount up to 91,070,722 APPROVED

Review and approval of Resolution 09-40 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a Funding

Agreement between C/CAG and the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance (Alliance) in

tlre amount of $449,000 under the2O09l2010 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA)

Program to provide the countywide voluntary Trip Reduction Program.
APPROVED

Review and approval of Resolution 09-42 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

agreement between the City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG) of San Mateo

County and the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance in the amount of $509,000 from the

Congestion Relief Plan to provide the Countywide Voluntary Trip Reduction Program for FY

z¡oslzoro. APPROVED

51

52

5.3

55

-10-



5.7 Second Quarter 2009 status report on the San Mateo County Energy Watch partnership with
APPROVEDPG&E.

5.8 Review and approval of Resolution0g-44 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to exeoutean
agreement with the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (TA) to provide $3,000,000 in
local match for the Trafüc Light Synchronization Program (18 State Transportation Bond fund)
for the San Mateo County Smart Corridor Project. APPROVED

Items 5 .4 and 5 .6 were removed from the Consent Calendar.

5.4 Review and approval of Resolution 09-41 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the Funding
Agreement between C/CAG and the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) in the
amount of $570,000 under lhe 200912010 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program
to provide shuttle services. APPROVED

Board Member Howard MOVED approval of Item 5.4. Board Member O'Mahony
SECONDIID, MOTTON CARRTED t7-0.

5.6 Review and approval of Resolution 09-43 authorizingthe C/CAG Chair to execute the
agreement between C/CAG and the City of San Carlos to provide financial services to CiCAG
for an amount not to exceed $70,600 for FY 09-10. APPROVED

Staffis working with the Finance Committee to make changes to the Investment Strategy. A
revised version of the Investment Strategy will be presented at the next Finance Committee
meeting.

Staffwas directed to provide to the Board:

. Resumes of San Carlos's investment personnel.

. A list of C/CAG's on-going service contracts.

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED approval of Item 5.4. Board Member Koelling
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED I7-0.

6.0 REGULAR AGENDA

6. I Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified,)

ACTION

No action taken.

6.1. I Presentation from Advocation on State Budget and Legislative Issues.

Chuck Cole, Advocation, and Gus F. Khouri, Legislative Advocate, gave an overview on the
State Budget, legislative issues, and answered questions.

555 cot r¡v csrrren, 5mFroon, Rrowooo crrv, CA 94063 PnoNe: 650.599.1420 Ftx:650.367.822i

-11_ -



62

63

64

65

7.2

80

90

7.0

7.r

Review and approval of Resolution 09-37 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

agreement with the County of San Mateo for stafftime to provide professional support services

for the Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee, Countywide Recycling

Committee, Countywide Green Business Program and Countywide Green Building Ordinance

Work for a not-to-exceed amount of $90,000.

Staffwas directed to come back, to a future C/CAG Board meeting, with specific information

requested by the Board.

Review and approval of the Draft 2009 Congestion Management Program (CMP) and

Monitoring Report and authorize its release for distribution for comments. APPROVED

After receiving comments from the cities, staffwill provide an updated draft for the Board's

approval. The Board requests the next draft be mailed, with enough time, that the Board has

more than one week to review it.

Board Member Papan MOVED approval of Item 6.3, Board Member Koelling SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED 17-0.

Status Report on the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funded transportation

projects and authorize theExecutive Director to program project cost APPROVED

Board Member Grotte MOVED approval of Item 6.4. Board Member Richardson

SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED I7-0.

Executive Director Presentation on the C/CAG's FY 08-09 Performance. INFORMATION

C/CAG's Executive Director gave an overall view of C/CAG's accomplishments over

FY 08-09, and acknowledged C/CAG stafffor their contributions.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Reports (oral reports).

None.

Chairperson's Report.

None.

ÐGCUTIVE DIRECTOR' S REPORT

None.

COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates only. To

request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 5991406 or

nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

-L2-



9.1 Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to Cookab Hashemi, Chief of Staff,
Office of Congresswoman Jackie Speier (CA-12), dated 6108109. Re: Thank you.

9.2 Letter from Assembly Member Noreen Evans, Vice Chair, Joint Budget Conference committee,
dated 6105109. Re: Borrowing Gas Taxes to Close the budget Gap is Fiscally Reckless.

9.3 Letter from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Honorable Noreen Evans, Chair, Budget
Conference Committee, California State Assembly, dated 6llll09. Re: Opposition to Local
Gas Tax Fund Diversion.

9.4 Letter from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Honorable Jackie Speier, California 12ft
Congressional District, dated 7108109. Re: Thank you - HPP for the 2009 Transportation
Reauthorization.

9.5 Letter from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Honorable Anna Eshoo, U.S. House of
Representatives, dated 6108109. Re: Thank you - HPP for the 2009 Transportation
Reauthorization.

9.6 Leùer from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Honorable Christine Krolik, Mayor, Town of
Hillsborough, dated 6123109. Re: C/CAGBoard Action: Comprehensive Airport Land Use
Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the Town of Hillsborough. Re: General
Plan Amendment: Housing Element 2007-2014 Final Administrative Draft March27,2009.

9.7 Letter from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Honorable Karyl Matsumoto, Mayor, Cþ of
South San Francisco, dated 6123109. Re: C/CAG Board Action: Comprehensive Airport Land
Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of South San Francisco. Re:
General Plan Amendment - South EI Camino Real Coruidor.

9.8 Letter from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Honorable Ann Keighran, Mayor, City of
Burlingame, dated 7107109. Re: C/CAG Board Action: Comprehensive Airport land Use
Compatibility Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Burlingame. Re:
General Plan Amendment: Draft Housing Element 2009-2014.

9.9 Letter from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Honorable Karyl Matsumoto, Mayor, City of
South San Francisco, dated 7107109. Re: C/CAG Board Action: Comprehensive Airport land
Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of South San
Francisco. Re: General Plan Amendment: Draft Housing Element May 2009.

9.10 Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to Adrienne Tissier, MTC
Commissioner, Sue Lempert, MTC Commissioner, dated: 7107109. Re: Response to MTC
Framework for STP/CMAQ Programming for the next Federal Transportation Act.

9,11 Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to Steve Heminger, Executive
Director, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, dated 7106109. Subject: Support for US
lOllBroadway Interchange project for TIGER Grant Funding.

555 couNTycmrrrn,5-Floon,Rrowooocrry,CA94063 PHoNE: 650.599.1420 Fex: 650.361.8227

-13-



9.12 Letters from Richard Napier for Bob Grassilli, to Honorable Jerry Hill, Member of the California
State Assembly, 19ú District, Honorable Fiona Ma, Member of the California State Assembly,

l2ú District, Honorable Ira Ruskin, Member of the California State Assembly,2lsr District,
Honorable Joe Simitian, Member of the California State Senate, 1lth District, Honorable Leland

Y. Yee, Member of the California State Senate, 8th District, dated7l22l09. Re: Proposed State

Budget.

9.13 Letter from John L. Martin, Airport Director, San Francisco Inte¡national Airport, dated

7 /16109. Subject: C/CAG Funding Support.

9.I4 Page from Miramarevents.com, dated 7115109. Re: C/CAGFord E-450 H2ICE Shuttle
Demonstration Project ... Riding into the Future.

9.15 Hinderliter de Llamas and Associates, dated 6110109. Re: San Mateo County Sales Tax
Allocation Totals - First Quarter Comparison.

1O.O MEMBER COMMLINICATIONS

Board Member Matsumoto requested staffto f,rovide a detailed list of out-standing contracts,

showing:

. The amount of the contract.

. What the contract is for.

. With whom the contract is with.

. The timeframe of the contract.

Board Member O'Mahony thanked the Executive Director for the amount of help he provided

to the City of Burlingame's staffwith respect to the infrastructure problems in Burlingame, and

his help with the Auxiliary Lane project. At present project is under budget and is ahead of
schedule.

1 I,O ADJOT]RN

The meeting adjourned at937 p.m.

-14-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: September I0,2009

TO: C/CAGBoard ofDirectors

From: Richard Napier - CiCAG

Subject: Status Report on the Hydrogen Shuttle for Fourth Quarter and Total FY 08-09

(For further information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-1420)

Recommendation:

That the C/CAG Board of Directors receive the status report on the Hydrogen Shuttle for FY 08-
09.

Fiscal Impact:

Funding for the Hydrogen Shuttle comes from the Congestion Management program of the DMV
Fee Program, The Transportation Authority provides matching funds,

Revenue Source:

C/CAG Motor Vehicle Fee.

Background/ Discussion :

The East Palo Alto Hydrogen Shuttle has met or exceeded expectations. The Hydrogen Shuttle
was placed into service in December 2007 and has been operating continuously since, except for
some minor servicing and when fuel was not available. It operates between downtown East Palo
Alto and the Palo Alto Caltrain Station, The shuttle operates in the AM commute hours only.
Typically the shuttle is near capacity of 8-10 riders per trip from the Caltrain station. Total
ridership from April 09 to June 09 was 2,307. FY 08-09 ridership was 8,621. No major issues
have been experienced, Out of hydrogen fuel for several months. Specific performance measures
achieved include the following:

Measure Objective Actual

Cost for FY 08-09 $170,000 $85,000 Projected for Year
Ridership 75% >75Yo

Total Ridership N/A 2,3014ú qtr
8,621 FY 08-09

In Service 70% 86%
Mileage 5 miles per kg 8.2 miles per kg

ITEM 5.2

-15-



Total Mles NA 2,983.6 4ft qtr
10,000 Estimate for Yr) (

Gven that the Ford Hydrogen Shuttle is an experimental vehicle, the overall performance has

been excellent. The ridership is down sligþtþ over the prior year due to route changes. The cost
to operate and maintain the Ilydrogen Shuttle has been significantþ less than projected and

achieved very good ridership.

Attachment:

C/CAG - Hydrogen Demonstration Shuttle Report FY 2008-09

-L6-



f;il$JlF-{lJTil"{}llli

C/CAG - Hydrogen Demonstration
Shuttle Report
FY 2008-2009
Fourth Quarter
April 2009 - June 2009

Report prepared by:

Michael Stevenson
Shuttle Program Manager
Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance
1150 Bayhill Drive, Suite 107
San Bruno, CA 94066

650.588.8170
mike(Ocommute.oro

-L7 -



C/CAG Hydrogen Demonstration Shuttle Report
FY 08-09 Q4

Hydrogen Demonstration Shuttle Operating on East Palo Alto
Gommunity Caltrain - Morning Bus 1 Only

The Alliance has administrative responsibilities for the new Hydrogen Demonstration
Shuttle (H2). The shuttle is provided by a grant from the Califomia Air Resource Board
and is subsidized locally by the City/County Association of Govemments of San Mateo
County as well as the San Mateo County Transportation Authority.

19 - Month Ridership for Hydrogen Demonstration
Shuttle Operating - EPA Community Galtrain Shuttle:

ì ()li{)

,,)(!Û

Biir:l

Figure I

The service connects the Palo Alto Caltrain Station to the East Palo Alto community.
The H2 seats eight passengers and has the ability to transport two wheelchair bound
passengers. The vehicle is fueled by hydrogen at Santa Clara Valley Transportation
Authority's (VTA) fueling facility in San Jose.

When the H2 is down for repairs, a wheelchair lift-equipped, 2O-passenger gasoline or
diesel shuttle with a particulate trap operates the four moming, weekday, commute hour
trips with reduced vehicle emissions.

Page'1

È :ii':'

ô
i rì(ìü
o
o2

,f; ;ritr
üü
Ë +ri'¡

Morning Bus 1 Only

5s:ÌcnL?i úcitk# ñi{'Y.T:(l f,Kt<iÑ3i Jiriì!?'} ietìi,3'Y }¿¡iii

0809Q4_Hydrogen Shuttle Report.doc

-18-

8t20t2009



The vehicle began operating on the East Palo Alto Community Caltrain shuttle route as
the first of two moming vehicles in December 2007. This shuttle only operates the
morning shift, while fuel range and vehicle reliability are tested. The Alliance does not
have management responsibilities for the shuttle route itself, The service is managed
by the city of East Palo Alto.

The Hydrogen Demonstration shuttle (and/or its replacement) carried a total 2,301
quarterly (Figure 1) or 36 average weekday morning riders in Q4. This is a -8.4%
change compared to the year ago period, ïhe route (shift) transported 10.1 riders per
service hour, while eliminating 2,045 SOV trips. The EFR and CPP averaged 11.9o/o

and $8.39 respectively. As the purpose of the demonstration project is to gain operating
data from the test platform, cost statistics are not emphasized. The hydrogen fuel
expense is not included in the above statistics.

Based on the u.nOoì invoice, the H2 operatecí 54 of the available 64 service days (86%
in service). The vehicle operated 2,983.6 miles during the quarter or 183 hours 52
minutes according to the telemetry. The vehicle also consumed 366.1 KG of hydrogen,
while averaging 50.6 miles per in service day. This equates to an average 8.2 miles per
kilogram of hydrogen fuel. At $25 per kilogram of hydrogen, the fuel expense for the
demonstration project is $3.07 per mile.

ln addition, the demonstration vehicle participated in four events in the months of April
and May. lt was at the Pacific Coast Dream Machines in Half Moon Bay, the Earth Day
event in Belmont, a Green Transportation Fair in Redwood City and the SFO ribbon
cutting event for the planned hydrogen fuel station

Shuttle management regularly met with the vendor to discuss various shuttle related
items.

Marketing

o Staff attended the East Palo Alto Transportation meeting on 4121109 to discuss
the Hydrogen Shuttle and other East Palo Alto Shuttles.

Page 20809Q4_Hydrogen Shuttle Report.doc

-'J,9-

8120t2009



6 . ¡15cPP
6 7-day *ruice.

Penlnsula Traff¡c congestion Rel¡efAlliance Shuttle Summary FY 08t09 Q4

ccC¡ty/Coúnty A$odet¡on of cæmments ols4 Mateo county
sr san MateoTranslt D¡stlct

| >zso,¿ ern I <$4 cPP

' r2O% EFR I .$5 CPP
3 >io% EFR & <1lo cPP

' . Se CPP & tlo Ridergh,

ra 
San Mateo ContyTEnÐortetion Authúity

rF Tnnspodafon Fund br clean Alr
cY clty contnbutlons
P PârtlclpantConbibut¡ons

^c Alllanæ conhac-t or Lead Employd
cc city contEct d Lead Enploys
JÆ PÐlnrlã corldd Joint PoweÌs Boa.d ContEc{
Fs 

Fuel Surcharge lnvolced Route

Tr¡ps > Daily Rate Dally Rate EFR EFRWo CPP CPPWo
Servlce Rldershlp YrAgo % Chg ADR RiderrHr Trlp Cap. Avg. Tr¡p 75% Peak (Actual) (wro Fuel) (Actual) (wro fuel) (Actual) (wro fuel)

Route Category (OtrrYrl (OtrlYr) (Otr/Yr) (Otr/Yr) (Seatedl Rlders Cap. Cap% (OtrrYr) (OtrrYr) (Otr/Yr) (OtrrYr) (Otr/Yr) (QtrrYr) SOVTripsEllm.

Bris: Bayshore/Brisbane
(señ¡ce began 5/09)

Caltrain 2,637
11,362

N/A 41 70 20 59 00% TOOV, $ 33871 $ 338.71 12j% 121% $ 8.26 $ 8.26
N/A 45 00 21 64 8 33871 $ 33871 1s.3% 13.3% $ 7.53 6 7.53

2,469
1 1,194

i:::i:::i:i i:i:$::i:::i:i:i:i:i3i¡iäi::r$ ::i:b:?i3:::::::ii I

:i::i:ii: :::i$:i:i:i:ii:i:::pjg.S:ii$ :l:$:91:::::ii: I

Bur: Bays¡del rA cY PU cc

(AIl¡anæ Maneged 2002)

Bur: Trolleyt cY P cc

(All¡anæ managed 2002)

: :::::
: :l:::

Fc: L¡ncoln centrel tA P PU Ac

(All¡anæ maneged 2003)

BART - CaltEin

Community

1't 5 27 3% '100 0%
1'l 7

378 19 $ 378 19
369.s9 $ 369 59

I,Oô2
32,883

8,854
41,415

126
129

ù
b

222 20
227 20

05%
66%

18 9%
222%

97 106
114 't23

333% 333% $ 300 S 3,00
34.9ro 34.9% S 287 6 287

7,354
30,078

7,671
36,640

I
No

I -323Yo
-'l23olo

32 75
32 88

741% $
$

51402 S 5140.2
51274 S 499.04

189% $ 530 $
22.2%ï 450 $

5.30
4.50

8,305
38,688

:iiiiwe
lrqiff+

4,743
23,182

.222%
95%

302% $ 331 $
3ô2% $ 277 ï

$
$

130 202 28
152 235 20

13 0 20.O% 121.4%
152

430.08 $ 430 08
42041 S 420.41

3 31 7,665
2.77 36, r 38

30.2%
3õ.2%

FC: Blue Linea cc cY cc Fs

(All¡ance managed 2003)
Community 74

9.1
120.0% $

$

3164d $ 31648
31783 S 31t88

234%
286%

4.24
3.4?

234% $ 428 S

292% S 349 S

.rpiffiri
:{ålI!äAÞiÉ:

4,039
20,377

t:Ii:-i.-ii.i.-,i¿..9?ii

i.::::i:i:::ÞflRÞg

3,960
'11.293

R\ c: Mid Po¡nt4 cG F cY P Ac

(seryice began 4/07)
4,792

14,672
407%
3õ.7%

366 99
37070

366.99
36432

$ 489
$ 628

s20 58
20 44

75
58

7.7% 110.0% $
$

20.4Vo 20.4% $
15.ô% 15.9% $

489
6.39

Funds_4th Ouerter Graphs-Funder-o8ogJds
BOD Summary
7l28mÛ9

M¡chael Stwenson
Shuttle PrcgEm Manager

Peninsula TEff c Congedion RelielAll¡ance1oÍ2



Pênlnsu la Trafflc congest¡on Rellef Alllance shuttle Sum mary FY o8ro9 Q4

' '25% EFR & <S4 cPP
2 tzo96 EFR I .$5 CPP
3 >to% EFR & <$to cPP
o < 36cPP & >10 Riderslhr

s <st5cPP
5 7-day æMce

cG City/county Asocjatlon of c@emmènts ofsa Mateo Counly
sr san MateoTÉhslt Dìsbict

ra San Mateo JontyTÉnÐortation Authdity
rF Tmngortalion Rrnd ftr Clean A¡r
ry clty contnÈut¡ohs
P PaÉ¡c¡pantconbibutjons

Ác All¡ane conhactor Lead Employú
cc c¡V contÊct q Lead Enployr
JPs Pmln*la conidøJoint Powers Board ContractE 

Fuel Surchargè lnvoiced Route

Trips > Da¡ly Rate Daily Rate EFR EFRMo Cpp cppwo
Service R¡dership Yr Ago % Chg ADR R¡der/Hr Tr¡p Cap. Avg. frip 75Yo Peak (Actuall (Mo Fuel) (Actual) (Wo fuel) (Actuat) (Wo fuet)

Route category (otr/Yr) (atr/Yr) (OtrlYr) (Otr/Yrl (seated) R¡ders cap. cap% (otrrYrl (OtrrYd (otrrYr) (otrryr) (Otr/yr) (etr/yr) sOVTripsEtim.

sM: Campus Areal rA crP @' caltrain
(Allianæ managed 2002)

88 24 59
102 24 ô8

401 ô9 $ 401 69 132Vo 13.2% $
3925ô $ 392.5ô '15590 .t5.5% $

3,389
15,642

4,089
20,018

-14.5%
6.7%

403 89
39471

403 89
3947'l

758
6.44

541

2,749
13,092

3,1 93
16,448

758 S
ô44 S

-247% 53
-67% ôl

38 62 20 54 00%
45 75 20 ô5

64 9,3 20
79 11.4 20

0 0% 54.2% $
ü

65.0% $
$

94% 94% $ 1063 $ 1063
11 4Vo 11.4% $ 8.77 $ 8.77

1 908
9 535

I

N
H

I

sl\4: Norfolk Areal rA cv'rB cc

(Allianæ managed 2002)

SSF: oyster Pointl rAP'Ac Fs

(Service began 2000)
-34.7Vo
-17.6ï0

100.0% $
b

430 14
431 18

430.14
427.O1

:irri;lït6i:i$
:rfðia56iìi5

14.9%
18.5%

$
$

$
b

$
$

$
s

46 71%
56

672
546

SSF: Utah-Grandr rAP Ac hs

(Seryicê began 2000)
-6 8%
8.6%

79
a6

490 78
492.74

490.78
467 21

792
7.25

792
7t6

3,O27
't3,398

s
$

$
$

62
ô8

44 67%
45

900% $
$

126% $
'14.0% $

:iË1.ËËi:1ä*äËiL,i;åi''l,1tf li
.:iÞ!àritír.älìisriËt:.gpJ::i

Comblned Totals QIK
lz-Mon.

114,241
51 3,466

5
I

432
404

-244%
-a 4%

1,744 21r-4
I,969 275.9

146.3
167.0

9,166.34 5 9,16634
8,960.77 $ 8,863.07

94,492
453.597

Defin¡tions:
cPP - Cost per Passenger
EFR - Equ¡valent Fare Box Ratio - lfeach rider paid $1, ratio shows peræntege ofoperâting budgetuÐuld be supported byfares only - in theory

Fundd_4th Ouartèr Graphs_Funder_o8ogJds
BOD Sumnary
7l2glzJog

Michael St*enson
Shuttle ProgEn Manager

Pen¡reula TEfic Congedion RdlêfAll¡ance2tÍ2



-22-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT
September 10,2009

CitylCounty Association of Governments Board õf Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval a Memorandum of Understanding between C/CAG, City of
East Palo Alto, and City of Menlo Park for the Traffic Study to evaluate traffrc
operations on Willow Road and University Avenue

(For fuither information contact John Hoang at 363-4105)

RECOMMENDÄTION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve a Memorandum of Understanding between C/CAG,
City of East Palo Alto, and City of Menlo Park for the Traffic Study to evaluate traffic operations
on Willow Road and University Avenue, in accordance with staff recommendation.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

SOT]RCE OF'F'fINDS

N/a

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The 2020 Gateway Study, completed in July 2008, evaluated potential traffic improvements and
identifred near, medium and long-term options for addressing congestion issues relating to the
approaches to the Dumbarton Bridge and Highway 101 between Routes 84 and 85. A subsequent
Action Plan was developed and presented to the cities involved with the Study (Menlo Park,
Atherton, East Palo Alto, Redwood City, and Palo Alto City) in addition to the Santa ClaraValley
Transportation Authority and the C/CAG Board (on3l9l09).

Based on inputs received, staff developed a Work Plan that included a list of projects with the
potential to be developed, constructed, and implemented in the near term (within 5 years). The
following are proposed projects (all near-term) thathave beenidentified forPhase 2 implementation:

. Traffic study/evaluate trafftc operations on 
'V/illow Road and University Avenue (Menlo

Park and East Palo Alto)
. Willow Road signal timing (Menlo Park)
. IJniversity Ave./Bell St. signal modification (East Palo Alto)
. Signage and pavement delineation along University Avenue (East Palo Alto) 

ITEM 5.3

-23-



. Upgrade signal intercorurect and traffic signal timing along East Bayshore Rd., and
Donohue St., and University Ave. (East Palo Alto)

. Geometric improvements at University Ave.lBay Road @ast Palo Alto)

One of the first projects to be implemented is the traffic study on the Willow Road and University
Avenue segments located between US 1 01 and Bayfront Expressway. Stafffrom both East Palo Alto
and Menlo Park supports undertaking this study. The study will specifically evaluate traffic
operation improvement options such.as restricting left turns during peak periods, installation of
dedicated right-turn pockets, assessment of existing traffrc affects on parallel local streets, and
potential tralfic impacts resulting from implementation of the prefened altemative.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between C/CAG, East Palo Alto, and
Menlo Park is to formalize the agencies' agreement onthe project's goals and objectives and commit
the agencies to work together in partnership to complete the study. The study will be frrlly funded by
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission therefore the cities are not required to provide any
matching funds.

C/CAG and cities staffs are in the process of selecting a consultant to perform the study (selection
expected to be in September). Staffplans to present the consultant contract recommendations to the
Board separately at the October Board Meeting.

Staff is currently coordinating with the cities to implement other near-term projects from the above
list and as additional projects are advanced, separate MOUs and/or funding agreements between
C/CAG and cities will be brought to the Board for review and approval, as applicable.

ATTACHMENT
. Memorandum of Understanding (including Scope of Work)

-24-



MEMORANDUM OF IJNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN

clTy/couNTy ASSOCIATTON OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY,
CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO, AND CITY OF MENLO PARK

FOR
THE TRAF'FIC STUDY TO EVALUATE TRAF'FIC OPERATIONS

ON \ilILLOW ROAD AND UNIVERSITY A\rENUE

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU"), dated September _,2009, is entered into by
and between the CityiCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County ("C/CAG"), the
City of East Palo Alto ("East Palo Alto"), and the City of Menlo Park ("Menlo Park").

\ryHEREAS, the 2020Pennsula Gateway Corridor Study, completed in July 2008,
identified near, medium, and long-term options for addressing congestion issues relating to the
approaches to the Dumbarton Bridge aûd US 101 vicinity; and

WHEREAS, the subsequent Action Plan identified the Phase 2 "Near-term
improvement" projects, which include a project to consider operational improvements to Willow
Road and University Avenue; and

\ilIIEREAS, the Traffrc Study area is defined as the roadway segments of Willow Road
and University Avenue including intersections between US 101 and Bayfront Expressway,
located in the cities of Menlo Park and East Palo Alto; and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG, East Palo Alto, and Menlo Park desire to conduct the traffic study
on Willow Road and University Avenue together to evaluate traffrc operations, address the
congestion issues, and establish operational improvement strategies and recommendations; and

\ilIIEREAS, C/CAG, East Palo Alto, and Menlo Park desire to enter into a formal
agreement to specifu each party's obligations and agree upon a cooperative agreement for work
scope, planning, implementing, commitments and other general provisions to the Study.

NO'W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that C/CAG, East Palo Alto, and Menlo Park, agree as

follows:

1. C/CAG shall serve as the contracting agency for consultant services to provide
professional services required by the Study as identified in Attachment A, the "Scope
of 'Work".

2. The Study will evaluate traffrc operations on Willow Road and University Avenue
and the results of the Study will include recommendations for traffic operation
solutions to reduce congestion.

3. C/CAG, East Palo Alto, and Menlo Park shall perform the necessary activities to
conduct the Study, including review work products by the consultant and provide
input to the Study deliverables in a timely and satisfactory manner, including but not
limited to the following key tasks:

-25-



a. Participate in the consultant selection process.

b. Provide consultant existing traffic data, as available, to help facilitate consultant's
work

c. Provide recommendations during the development of potential improvements and

preferred alternative(s)

d. Assist in arranging for the public outreach meetings and City Council meetings
for the respective cities

4. C/CAG has secured funds from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)
for planning assistance for the 2020 Pentnsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2 and
these funds will be used for the Study. East Palo Alto and Menlo Park are not
required to provide any matching funds.

5. CiCAG, East Palo Alto, and Menlo Park will jointly determine the project
development, findings, progress reports, and work product.

6. This MOU is efÊective from the date the agreement is fully executed through
December 30,2010; provided, however, may be terminated by any party upon 30 days

written notice to the other parties.

-26-



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this MOU on the dates set forth below.

CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO CITY OF MENLO PARK

By:

Date:

By:

Date:

, Mayor

City Attorney

CITY/COTJNTY ASSOCIATION OF'
GOVERNMENTS OF'SAN MATEO COUNTY

By:

Date:

By:

Date:

Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair

Counsel for C/CAG

By:

Date:

By:

Date:

, Mayor

City Attorney

-27 -



-28-



ATTACHMENT A

CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County
Traffic StudyÆvaluate Traffic Operations

Willow Road and University Avenue

SCOPE OF \ryORK

BACKGROUND

In July 2008, C/CAG completed the2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study, which addressed
congestion issues relating to the approaches to the Dumbarton Bridge and US 101 between SR 84

and SR 85. The Study defined and evaluated potential projects to improve traffrc including
short, medium, and long-term solutions. An Action and Work Plan were developed, providing a
framework for advancing short-term implementation (projects that can be developed,
constructed, and/or impleqented within 5 years) and long-term projects. One of the priority
project selected for implementation is to perform atrafftc study to evaluate traffic operations on
the segment'Willow Road and University Avenue located between US 101 and the Bayfront
Expressway in the City of Menlo Park segment in the City of East Palo Alto.

PROJECT PT]RPOSE AND DESCRIPTION

The segment of Willow Road between US 101 and Ba¡.front Expressway, in the cities of Menlo
Park and East Palo Alto, is a four-lane artenal, approximately 0.8 miles in length, with five
intersections located at Newbridge Street, Alberni Street, O'Brien Drive, Ivy Drive, and

Hamilton Avenue. The segment of University Avenue between US 101 and Bayfront
Expressway, located within the City of East Palo Alto, is approximately L7 miles in length with
seven intersections located at Donohoe Street, Bell Street, Runnymede Street, Bay Road,

Michigan Avenue, Notre Dame Avenue, and Purdue Avenue and include the intersection at
Capital Avenue/Donohoe Street.

The primary pulpose of the trafftc study is to evaluate the potential traffic system management
strategies for implementing turn restrictions such as prohibiting left tums during peak traffic
periods and/or installation of dedicated right-tum pocket (taper) at intersections along V/illow
Road and University Avenue to improve traffic operations and efhciency (level of service) for
vehicles as well as improve safety for pedestrian and bicycle traffrc.

The Study will include an assessment of existing traffic affects on parallel streets (e.g., traffic
pattems, traffrc volumes, vehicle speeds) as a result of motorists using local streets to bypass
peak period traffrc on V/illow Road and University Avenue. The Study will include
recommendations for potential improvements on Willow Road and University Avenue as well as

propose solutions to mitigate potential impacts on parallel streets and neighborhoods. The study
will also evaluate potential impacts such as queuing, resulting delays, increase in traffrc volumes
for roadways, and affects on residents and neighborhoods of each proposed alternative.

CICAG, contracting agency for the Traffrc Study for V/illow Road and University Avenue, will
work closely together with the City of Menlo Park and City of East Palo Alto on the Study. City
staff will provide the technical expertise, input and guidance for review and approval of project

-29-



deliverables. The City of East Palo Alto and Menlo Park will have the f,rnal authority and
approval of the preferred alternatives. The decision to implement the preferred altemative will
be up to each respective city.

SCOPE OF WORK

The following is a recommended project outline intended to establish the general framework for
this Study. The Consultant should use this outline as a guide and expand or modiff each task to
present the most comprehensive scope to perform the work. The Scope of Work for this contract
is organized under the following main tasks.

Task 1. Project initiation, workplan, and management

Consultant will meet with C/CAG Project Manager and City representatives to review project
scope of work and refine project objectives, process, and deliverables (work product).
Consultant will establish a project schedule and other related issues. -
Deliverables: - Refined worþlan (including Scope, Schedule, and Budget)

- Regular project meetings
- Overall project management, including pro$ess reports

Task 2. Dúa collection, Document existing conditions and needs

Consultant shall gather field and traffic data such as vehicle and traffrc information, trafFrc
counts, traffic sigual phasing and timing, roadway geometry and configuration, and existing
bicycle facilities and review all existing relevant documents, plans, reports and study pertinent to
the section of V/illow Road and University Avenue located between US 101 and Bayfront
Expressway. Consultant will review data and summarize the findings.

Deliverables: - Technical Memorandum summarizing existing conditions and needs

Task 3. Development of potential improvements and identify impacts

Based on the data collected from Task 2, Consultant will anaiyze results and identiff potential
improvements (e.g., no left turns during peak periods, right-turn pockets, others), and potential
impacts of each alternative. Consultant will develop conceptual designs þlans/drawings) and
cost estimates for design and construction. Consultant will test the potential improvements for
beneficial impacts to vehicle traffrc, transit, pedestrian and bicyclist. Consultant will seek input
from the cities and C/CAG in developing performance measwes.

Deliverables: - Technical memorandum on the analysis summaries, potential traffic operational
improvements and recommended alternative, performance measures, including
applicable plans and drawings

-30-



Task 4. Public Outreach Plan

Consultant will present the recommended altematives at four (4) public meetings, two (2) each to
be held in the City of Menlo Park and City of East Palo Alto, The pqpose of the first city
meeting will be to describe the existing conditions of Willow Road and University Avenue,
present potential improvements and receive feedback through a question and answer (Q&A)
session. For the second meeting, to be held after completion of Task 5, Consultant will present

the preferred alternative s.

Deliverables: - Communication/Outreach Plan and meeting materials

Task 5. Development of preferred alternatives

Based on the feedback received from the public meetings, Consultant will incorporate comments
receive and recommend the preferred improvement alternative(s) for implementation, including
estimated cost for design and construction.

Deliverables: - Technical memorandum on recommended altemative, including applicable plans
and drawings.

Task 6. Presentation to City Councils

Present the final preferred alternative improvements to the Menlo Park and East Palo Alto City
Councils for approval.

Deliverables: - Menlo Park City Council presentations of the preferred improvements on
V/illow Road
- East Palo Alto City Council presentation of the preferred improvements on
University Avenue

Task 7. Draft and Final Report

Consultant will incorporate all work into a report that includes sunmary of existing conditions,
needs, process for developing potential improvements and preferred alternative, plans, drawings,
and cost estimates. Consultant will develop a draft. report (to be circulated among the
stakeholders) for reviedcomment and a final report that incorporate comments received.

Deliverables: - Draft and Final Report for the Traffic Study for Willow Road and University
Avenue.

-31- -



-32-



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

August 31,2009

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
Board of Directors

David F. Carbone, C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff
TEL: 650/36304417; email: dcarbone@co.sanmateo.ca.us

Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use

Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP)
Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Foster City, Re: General Plan
Amendment: Draft Housing Element (2009)

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE C/CAG AIRPORT LAND USE COMMITTEE (ALUC)

That the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, take action to.-

determine that the content of the City of Foster City General Plan Amendment: Draft Housing
Element (2009) is consistent with and does not conflict with (1) the relevant recommended guidance

from the Califurnia Airport Land Use Planning HandbookJanuary 2002, (2) the text in the relevant

Sections of California Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5 (Airport Land

Use Commission), and (3) the applicable airport/land use compatibility policies and criteria
contained in the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended, for the

environs of San Carlos Airport, based on the following condition:

Include the following text in the Foster City City Council resolution to adopt the Draft Housing
Element (2009) document:

"The goals, polices, and programs contained in the Draft Housing Element (2009) document
are consistent with and do not conflict with (l) the recommended guidance from the
California Aìrport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002, (2) the text in the relevant
Sections of California Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5
(Airport Land Use Commission), and (3) the applicable airport/land use compatibility
policies and criteria for the environs of San Carlos Airport, as contained in the San Mateo
County Comprehensive Airport Lqnd Use Plan, as amended."

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROUND

The City of Foster City has referred its Draft Housing Element (2009) document to the C/CAG
Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, fot a determination of the
consistency of the content of the document with the relevant airport/land use compatibility policies
and criteria contained in the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as

amended, for the environs of San Carlos Airport. The Draft Housing Element (2009) document is

subject to ALUC/C/CAG review, pursuant to PUC Section 21676 (b). The 60-day review period

will expire on September 11, 2009.

-33 -

ITEM 5.4



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Foster City, RE: General Plan
Amendment: Drøft Housìng Elemenl (2009)

August 31,2009

Page2 of 3

California Government Code Section 65302.3. (a) states the following:

"The general plan and any applicable specific plan...shall be consistent with the plan
adopted or amended pursuant to Section 21675 of the Public Utilities Code."
(ref.: comprehensive airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP)).

To make the consistency corulection, the Foster City City Council resolution to adopt the Draft
Housing Element (2009) document should include appropriate text that indicates the goals, policies,
and actions contained in the document are consistent with and do not conflict with the relevant
airporlland use compatibility policies and criteria contained in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use PIan (CLUP), as amended, for San Carlos Airport.

The California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002 provides guidance to the
CICAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission and to C/CAG Staff, regarding the
concept of "consistency" between a proposed local agency land use policy action (i.e. general plan
amendment) and the relevant content of an airport/land use compatibility plan (CLUP). The
Handbook guidance states the following:

"As widely applied in airport land use planning, consistency does not require being
identical. It means only that the concepts, standards, physical characteristics, and resulting
consequences of a proposed action must not conflict with the intent of the law or the
compatibility plan to which the comparison is being made."

Source: Califtrnia Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002, p. 5-3

In addition to compliance with California Government Code Section 65302.3 (a), the C/CAG Board
has expanded its consistency determination finding (action) to include consistency with (a) the
relevant guidance from the Caliþrnia Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002 and (b)
the text in the relevant sections of Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5,
Airport Land Use Commission.

DISCUSSION

I. Airport/Land Use Compatibilify Issues

Guidance from the California Airport Land Use Planning Hqndbook January 2002 and the relevant
sections of the California Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5 (Airport
Land Use Commissions) identify the scope and content of an ailportJland use compatibility plan
(CLUP) and the relevant compatibility issues to be addressed (height of structures/airspace
protection; aircraft noise impacts; and safety criteria). Each of those issues, as it relates to the
content of the City of Foster City General Plan Amendment: Draft Housing Element (2009)
document is addressed in detail in the attached ALUC Staff Report, dated, August 20,2009.

-34-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the Cify of Foster City, RE: General PIan
Amendmentz Draft Housing Element (2009)
August 3I,2009

Page 3 of3

II. C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Review/Action

The C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) reviewed the City of Foster City General Plan
Amendment: Draft Housing Element (2009) document at its Regular Meeting on August 27,2009.
The Committee unanimously approved the recommendation shown on p. 1 of this Agenda Report
and directed ALUC Staff to forward the recommendation to the CCAG Board for official action,
acting as the Airport Land Use Commission. There were no comments from the Committee
Members on this item, A member of the Foster City Planning staff was present at the meeting and
had no comment on the Committee recommendation. The C/CAG Board action on this CLUP
consistency review will be forwarded to the City of Foster City.

ATTACHMENT: CiCAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report,
Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency
Review of a Referral From the City of Foster City, Re: General Plan
Amendment: Draft Housing Element (2009), with five attachments.)

ccagendareportFOSTERCITYDraft HousingElement0S09.doc

-35-



-36-



C/CAG ltern No. 3
city/county Association of Governments

of San Mateo County
Atherton ' Belmonf 'Erisbane ' Burlingame 'colma ..Daly city . East palo.Alto_. Foster city . Half Moon Bay' Hirrsborough ' Menro Park 'Mirrb¡ae;:,"ru*hitåi;*r.f:fi#r_.:,ã:Ëäî""i's;iå:ilo, .s"ñ ¡,,r"r.o

C/GAG AIRPORT LAND USE COMMITTEE (ALUC)

STAFF REPORT
Please Reply ro ' pfly"^?rj,ojl;.$y9 :1flj.1!5.g*ng center, Second Ftoor, Redwood

9¡ty, cA e4063; rEL: 6so-äæ4 itz: it¿<, eso-ãeãääbäjìi
dcarboneGDco. sanmateo. ca. us

Use and Alternates

ALUC

Agenda ltem No.3 forAugust2z,2009: comprehensive Airport Land usePlan (OLUP) consistency Review'of a Referraiió..n't" 9!tv or Foster city,Re: General pran Amendment: Drcft uouling eiã^,"nt (zoog)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

:

ALUC Chairperson:
Richard Newman
Avìation Represenlalive

ALUG Vice Cha¡Þerson:
Mark Ghurch, Supervisor
County of San Mateo

s55 couNTy cENTER, stH FLooR, aro*ooo I

åirport Land Use Commiüee (ALUC) Staff:
Davjd F. Ca¡üone, Transportåtion Sy;tems óoordinator/Airport
Environs ptanning, co..of San l¡"i* pìã,iñ¡"gï'Ë'rö o"pt.

clrTJ, CA 94063 . 650/599_1406 . 650/594_99s0-3t-



g/C4c_Airport Land Use Comm Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan.(CLUp) Consiste the City of Foster iity,Re: General Plan Amendment:
August 20,2009

Page 2 of 7

California Government Gode 65302.3, Re: Generâl Plan Consistency With
Gomprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Ptan (CLUP). lncludê the
following text in the City Council resolr
document, to address state-mandate
compatibility criteria contained in the
Use PIan (CLUP), as amended, for th

"Ïhe goals, polices, and other relevant content contained herein are consistent
with and do not conflict with the applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria
contained in the San I(ate9 County Comprehensive Airpoñ tanA Use Þlan, as
amended, for San Carlos Airport (SeL),"

BACKGROUND

l. Housing Element Overview

The State of California requires each city, co
comprehensive, long-term General plan for t
Housing Element is one of seven mandated e
Plan also includes a Land Use Element and a
mandates that local governments adequately plan to meet the existing and projected housing
needs for all economic segments of the community. As a result, housìng pdl¡cú in the State
of California rests largelyr.rpon the effective implementation of local Genlial píans and, inparticular, local Housing Elements.

The City of Foster City has referred its Draft Housing Element (2OOg) document to the C/CAG
Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land ' -. 

nation of the
consistency of the content of the document wi ;;;;;;il;-,
criteria coniained in the san ¡uateJsurrrenr 

wr 
"åElll!!!r¿",

1996, as amended for the environs
concept of "consistency" is described in the Di
The Draft Housing Element (2009) document
PUC Section 21676 (b). The 60-day review p

(2009) is a policy document that identifies
existing and projected housing
ts (ABAG) projected regional
r City to plan for the construction

6
-38-



C/CAG Airport Land Use Comm Comprehensive AirportLand Use Plan (CLUP) Gonsiste the City of Foster City,Re: General plan Annendment:
August 20,2009

Page 3of7

anticipated total number of new dwelling unit
period (2007-2014) is 1 ,097. This amount is
requirement for the City (see Attachment No. 2).

ll' General Plan Gonsisúency with Relevant Airport Land use compatibility poticies
and Criteria

A' California Government Code Section 65302.3: (a) This Code Section states thefollowing:

"The general plan and any applicable specific plan...shall be consistent with the planadopted or amended pursuant to sestión 216i5 of thà Þrulú ut¡l¡ties code.,,(ref.: comprehensive airport rand use compatibirity pran tcrùr¡¡.
To make
adopt the on to

indicates xt that

and do not conflict with the relevant nt with

contained in the san Mateo county L"í'i
amended, for San Carlos Á¡rpórt. rr' as

rt land use planning, consistency does not require being identical. ltpts, standards, physical cha¡actêristics, and rósufting .óni"l;án.",
which the comparison id ,Jfiåï:i$with 

the intent of the law or the compatibiitv pran'io

Source: CalÌfornia Airpoft Land IJse Planning Handbook January 2OOz,p. 5-3

n finding (action) to also include
Airport Land IJse ptanning
ns of Public Utilities Code

Land Llse Commission.

-39 -



9/CAG Airport Land Use Comm Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consiste tne City of Foster iity,
Re: General Plan Amendment:
August 20,2009

Page 4oÍ7

!l!. Airport lnfluence Area (AlA) Boundaries

to adopt planning
The AIA boundary
tib¡lity policies and

e policy actions and related development.

The C/CAG Board,. acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, has adopted the concept of a
two-part AIA bounrhry. Area A defines a geographic area w1hin which state-mandated'real
estate disclosure_ol¡9þn_tiatairporUaircraft impacts is required (Chapter 4g6 Statutes of
2002i formerly AB 2776 (Simitian)) as part of the hin the boundary,
Area B definès a geographic area within which (1 per Chapter 49ô
Statutes 2002, is required and_(2) proposed local åctions, ihat affect
land within Area B, must be referred to the ALUC/C/CAG for a formal rev¡èw t" ¡;iñirä Ü,.
c^onsistency of the proposed action(s).with (a) the relevant recommended guidance fromine
Califomia Airpoft Land lJse Ptanning Handbook January 2002edition, (¡) ihe text in the
relevant Sections of California Public Utilities Code Diviiion 9, part 1,'ihapter 4, Article 3.S,
and (c) the applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria for the sub¡ect àirport.

- The City of Foster Francisco lnternationalAirport (SFo) and san
9?tLot Airport (SQ of San Francisco Bay. The AIA boundaries forsFo are cunently an update of the comprehensive airport tand
Ys9 compatibÍlity pl11!CLUP) for the environs of SFO. The configuiation of the frãi;Ë,yAIA boundaries fôr SFO indicate the City of Foster City is located-'within Area R ót tne Rn
boundary for SFO (state-mandated real estate disctosure only) but not within Area B of the
preliminary AIA boundary for SFO (see Attachment No, 3).

The adopted AIA boundary for San Carlos
within AIA Area A (state-mandated realest
portion of AIA Area B (state-mandated real est
use policy actions to ALUC/C/CAG) (see Attac
portion of Foster City within Area B for SeL
review the City of Foster Qity Draft Housing

DrscussroN

l. AirporULand Use Compatibility lssues

There are three airporUland use compatibi
Comprehensive Airpoñ Land lJse ptan De
that relate to the proposed general plan amend
Structures/Airspace Protection, (b.) Aircraft No
following sections address each issue.

8-no-



C/CAG Airport Land Use Comm Comprehensive AirportLand Use Plan (CLUP) Consiste the City of Foster City,Re: General Plan Amendment:
August 20,2009

Page 5of7

The Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG
iation Regulations FAR parl T7,,,Objects
stablish height restrictions and federal

nautical studies, by FAA staff, to determine thepolential effect(s), if a.nY, of proposed construction or alteration ór rtrr.iuiåå 
"n 

tÉärää 
"noefficient use of the subject airspace.

ocume
height
would

actions that include housing and require a landuse and/or zoning change, or as part of a specific plan within AIA Aréa É oounoãrv. 
-

B. Aircraft Noise lmpacts. The 65 dB CNE
noise contour defines the federal threshold fo
which noise mitigation actions are based. Th
define airporUland use compatibility for noise-
commissions can set a lower CNEL threshotd
(aircraft type, airport traffic pattern, runway length, etc.)

The aircraft noise threshold for san Francisco lnternatio.nalAirport (sFo) is defined by the 65dB CNEL aircraft noise contour. The city of Fostei óity ir located outside of the most recentFAA-accepted 65 dB CNEL aircraft noisê contour (2001)rorsro)1.åé ett".hment Nos. 6A.and 68')' The 55 dB CNEL aircraft noise contour àef¡nes Ûre a¡rcrât no¡se threshold foraircraft operations at san carlos Aipgrt (sal). The city ot Èostei ôitl/ ¡= also located outsideof the most recent (2002) 55 dB ONEL aircraft noise contour for SeL isee Attachment No. 7.)

and include the following:

9 -¿r-



c/cAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) staff ReporÇ Re: Comprehensive AirportLand Use Plan (GLUP) consistency Fieview of a Refeiral From the city of Foster Gity,Re: General Plan Amendm ent: Diaft Housing Element (2009) 
-

August 20,2009

Ptge 6 of 7

Any use that would direct a steady.or flashing light of white, red, green, or amber colortoward an aircraft. engaged in an initial straigÉt ãimo tollo*¡nJtåkoeoff or toward an aircraftengaged in a final approach for landing, othér than an rnn-a-ppioved naviga¡onãi-li!nt..* Any use that would cause sunlight to be reflected toward an aircraft engaged in an initialstraight climb following takeoff or toward an aircraft engaged ¡n ã nnal ãpõr*ðr, ioilanding.

* Any use that would attract concentrations of birds within approach/climbout areas* Any use that would generate electrical interference that may affect aircraft
communications or aircraft instrumentation.

It is highly unlikely that any future hou.sing developmgnt i1 Foster City would include any ofthe above-referenced parameters that wõuld be i safety issue tor áiiäran in flight. such landuse characteristics should be addressed in the Land Use Elemen tãn-tor in the SafetyElement of the Foster city General Plan. ]hese paiameters would be considered in a formalFAA airspace impact review and as part of a clÚp consistency review by the ALUC andC/CAG, if necessary. r-' r-''v"

ll. Disclosure of potentiat AirporuAircraft rmpacts

A' State-Mandated Real Estate Disclosure. Reat estate disclosure of potential
airportlatrcraft related impacts on real propgrty on crì¡iòi;i. ir;;ilãtà0, p". chapter 496statutes ot 2002. Furthermore, califoin¡a puÉl¡c ui¡¡¡t¡es Cóoã üt¡* 21674.7 indicatesairport land use commissiorìs "...shall be.guided uy inrormat¡on pièpãreo ano updatedpursuant to Section 21674.5 and referred to as the nirport l-an¿'ÚsãÞlanning Handbookpublished bv the Division of Aeronautics sf the Depart;ñt .f i¡jii'p;ãtü:" inà õJiìo^¡,Airpoft Land use ptanning Handboo!< (J17u.ay 2o'oò states ,,ALUòS ;Ë;;;,,.é;;ö'"
adopt policies defining the area within wrr¡cn iñformaíionl"grtdingã*n noise impactsshould be disclosed as part of real estate transactions.' Both AIA Area A and AIA Area Brequire real estate disclosure.

B' san carlos Airport.Avigation Easement Review Area (AERA). The current cLUp forthe environs of san carlos Airport includes polices and criteria iortñå grant of avigationeasements, including-an Avigation Easement Review Area (AERAj ¡oünaaw. nnäuigãiioneasement is a form of disclosure, usually focused on aircrafì noise'impãds. The avigationeasement document used by the County of San Mateo addresses noLe and height issues. Avery small portion of Foster_City, near Hìghway 101 adjac"ntto iñ" eãi'ont border is locatedwithin the AERA boundary for San Carloõ nirp'ort. 
-'-.--'

ure wourd be appropriatery addressed as part of a future
fic housing deveropment proposar withín the ArA Area B
ary, if applicable.

10
-42-



C/CAG Airport Land Use Comm Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consiste the Gity of Foster City,
Re: General Plan Amendment:
August 20,2009

PageT of7

lll. Guidance Frorn the California AÍrport Land llse Planning Handhook January
2002

Califomia Airpoñ Land lJse planning
The staff analysis and recommendaiion

ed by the relevant recommendations and

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment No. l: Letter to David Carbone, CCAG ALUC Staff, from Matthew
Feske, Associate Planner, city of Foster city, dated June 16,
2009, re submittal on Draft Housing Element (2009) for ALUó/O/CAG
review.

Attachment No. 2: .Î-e,lected pages from the City of Foster City Draft Housing Etement
(2009) document: pp. 4-36 - 4-39, re: poiential sites for-new housing
development

Attachment No. 3: Graphic: Preliminary Airport lnfluence Area (AlA) boundary for San
Francisco lnternational Airport (SFO)

Attachment No. 4: Graphic:_ $dopted Airport lnfluence Area (AlA) boundaryfor San Carlos
Airport (SaL): Area A and Area B

Attachment No. 5: Graphic: Adopted AIA boundary for San Carlos Airport (SAL): Area B

Attachment No. 6A.: Graphic: San Francisco lnternationalAirport (SFO) 2002 Noise
Exposure Map (NEM)

Attachment No. 68.: 9l?pn¡c, Enlargement of San Francisco lnternationalAirport (SFO)
2002 Noise Exposure Map (NEM), re: vicinity of Foster iity

Attachment No. 7: San Car_los Airport Noise Contour Map, source: San Carlos Airport
laster llan uplate Airpoñ Modemízation Draft Environmental'lmpact
Report June 2002

11

alucstaffrptFOSTERClTYhousingelementOT0gREVl .doc

-43-



-44-
12



Øry
ESTERO MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

610 FOSTER CITY BOULEVARD
FOSTER CtW, CR s4404_2222
(650) 286-3200
FAX (650) 574-3483

June 16, 2009.

Mr, David Carbone

¿t31rton.tion 
systems coordinator / Airport Environs pranning

455 County Centers
2nd Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

ATTACI{MENT NO. 1

subject Draft Housing Erement (2009) for the city of Foster city
Dear Mr. Carbone:

Please find enclosed a copy of the DlilI?r.ing Etement (2009) for the city of Foster
|"';Y;*lnt 

Draft Housing'Élement izoos¡ r'à. äro-Ëäen luumitt.o io Hco ror the¡r

Thank you for taking the time to review our Draft Housing Element (2oog). please feelfree to contact me ai (650) 286-3242 or mresie@ior-t"riitv.org with any questions,

Matthew Feske
Associate Planner

Attachments:
Cover Letter to HCD
Draft Housing Element

O:\COO\DOCS\pOLTR\cp{E{Ol-Housing Et€msrt 20Og-CCAG Cover Lettea"rlrp
-45-

/'. ;': - 
-. !--¡ " I ! rrlt l,lil?r : ., . ,,¡ i :...ii {j,jJ_.."-

f -'-' ;"
I r--i:,t ! l-! ¡-r\ i t ,' \ l ..,J \../ -... *.



14
-46-



ATTACHMENT NO. 2

f [ty of Foster flii¡r

Draft Housing
Element

/,ll¿j/ - J0Ì{
F,i;.,'i,l,ir jir Fgr,ud

15 -4t-



-48-
16



Ghapter 4: Elemeni
OppoÉunlties for lr|erry

å:"#i.ii33ilii,,ï're;ãî:ff i"'.:'#:[::j:l,lî:Ìi:p-fftl:r113_!e ltrqro3lre ro rouu-and very rovu-:':?,T:Iï:îl",ld^:-il:,?:':i'*nã;ñ+;;äi,"iäili'n'úåi ing required is significanfly higher thãnrequired for the last Housing etemeï.

san tiateo county RegÍonal Houstng Needs Arlocation (RHNA) fo¡ 2007 - 2014

Jurisdlction
Extremalv - -

Lot+t tnæmá very Low Low
(EL4- lncome lncome

Above
Ílioderate ,lotel

lncome unlÉs

Subtotal
Lot,er

lncome

Moderate
lncome

56

"unlcss other dãra arê used, Extremary Lovv rncom! (EU) necd squars 50% of Very Low rncome Need
Sourcê: AsBoe.ation of Bay Alee Govemmènts (Mey, 2OOg)
http://$4,r,rÀ,.abeg.ca.gov/planni ng/housingneeOViOtslfina_Rnrue. pclf

ln addition, it is estimated that 50

r 2007-2014 pranning períod (the remaining 133 units were assig,ement). This creates a total capacity for thä znoi_aoiq pranningthan suffícient to accommodate Fbstei city's ñ*ri"Jãriocation.

17 -4e-
Page 4-36

Draft - June 3,200g



to income level (e,g', very

Percent of units develoPed in

ased on 1,037 units, and

programs, the City can expect at least.285 units to

lhalFoster City plan for 285 units for these income

ts, cen be provided on Mirabella and Pilgrim-Triton

sites.

Belorry is a summar¡r of the sites availabfe for new housing.

Site t is Pilgrim-Triton and

The table on the following page provides a breakdown of units according to income level from the Mirabr

and Pilgrim-Triton Projects.

ProJect Units bY lncome Level
Abov*
Moderate

GP
Deelanation Acres

Realisfrc unlt
Sapacity Exlst¡nq Use

lnfl?stluclure
C¡oacihr

tsvron
Constraints

Site
{Pf{,
Locatlon ,þfie

llloEfc9lE
)ensttv

20.t5

11

794 Units
annmvedìI

Office,
Warehouse, Light
lndusÍial, non-
retall commercial,
6torage.

Sufficient to eerve
proposed land use
change wlth mitigatior
ldanfitled in EIR Mit¡oated

1

094-010-680
094-01 0-520
094-010-560
no¿-nl n-570

Cómmercial Mix-
Planned
fìevalonmant

Approved @
38 du/ac

440 y'ecent

Suficlent to servê
proposed land use
change with mitigatiol
idenfitled ln EIR

Can be
mitioated

2 094¡71-100 Public Facllltias

Approved @
40 du/ac

Publlc and

-Trìton and Site 2 is

370 440

25 451 597

25 821 1037

70

41 B0

111 80

Units projected:

Mirabella

Pilgrim-Triton*

TOTAL

ÆAG Housing Needs

PercentofNeed Met

111

100% 100%

of affordable units in the

94 201

408%

486

1740/,

@inedandwillbe
negotiated with eacl¡ Phase'

rom the Mirabella and Pilgrim-Triton developments

ents. Based on the table above, there is a shortage

some of the merket rate units in the Pilgrim-Triton

holds. The first phase of the project consists of 300

re close to meeting affordability requirements for

moderate income households'

18
-50-Drafr - June 3, 2009

Page 431



( T ),. Pr[-G R¡ M*.TRüTOBú S PEC I FÍC DEVEN-O.PIú ENT P[-AI{

Frojecr ""X

zge 438 t9
-51 - f)rc#- 1.,-- a ^^^^



;;;g;ti"nt firm' Proposed uses include:

ToizlPrice
Down PaYrnent (f 5%)

tnterest, Rate
ftflo.nthty FaYmenÉ

, the City's redevelopment agency' has,offered

ná moniês to help build the 70 affordable

it tn" lutpose of the CDA Housing Fund' which

ll be consider
irements, con ent

ántut" the Pr ated in

hnical standards'

potential Non-GovernÍnental Gonstnaisrts Éo hlousi¡tg

oughout San Mateo
from 2006-2008 for a
been as high as ten or

Fîor¡,.1e [-oan AnatysEs - Eu4onthly Faynrents at var¡eus ln'tt'erest Rates

trdedian Sales price of ConOom¡n¡um iñ Foster Cíty - 2008

; Approx¡matety 1'3 acre public plaza,

" Oäiigned to host various- public and 
?tiu-1!?

ãu-"nË, outdoor seating for restaurant patrons' a

i"-.o market, art displays and entertainment

. 
-s 

æ-i no epe n d ent I ivi n g apartm ents

" 20 assisted living aPartments

o 20-bed memory care unit

o 30-bed skilled nursing facilitY

@oom rental aPartments for
@il / restaurant space in

first Phase of the Project

" poiential for 19,0ö0 square feet of retail /

restaurant sPace in a future

$680,000
$102,000

10.00%

-52- Page 4-3



SAN
FRAruC/SCO
BAY PRELIMINARY 

\

INTERNATIONAL

N
l-¡(¡(,
I

PACIFIC
OCEAN

SAN
FRANC/SCO

BAY

I
ATTACHMENT NO. 3oÁr¡ sffiÉi 

i#w i,n.,ts ¡ra.e- pan f7t et' mrcffi MmaúaL ßpüE rmn-oæÆR ñ2t
uæ uD 

"^* nno#/,Xï,ffiffi ¡060æ q '* qtvrcou¡t. ássoctÁ'to' oF Got.'RNnEN, # sÁ,r, HATE' cou,fv (cJc*c)



-54-
22





24
-56 -



ffi

a'.r i
S¡d
tri
?TF¡

.'k



26
-58 -



N
{

San
FrancÍsco
Bay

Fe¡ Part ISO lyot¡c trpoture ùInud U¡c Compatlbtüç frogrent

ATTACHMENT NO. 6A.

\
I

\
I

(Jl
\o

I

I
I

(

I

¡

Si¡gnêd

Dst!d

r- lt;... :

, aO,t,I n-:'
1 1-\;:r
\\

& I &kæ!

Frgures Erlrilngñ¡olr¡Erposurc,20Ol
¡bb/1¡r---sH_
- a-*b--

/^/ñ-ahd_

^y'ñ--.hGib
il _h
f,rurr.q

?^.'QHwlh

2001Noise Exposure Map



28.-6U-



San
FrancÍsco
Bay

J*t

6t

69

J'1
:-",þ-

.'"'1,,1..'.t.'- .:

Fþwes Erast¡ng NoÉc Expost¡r,e, ZO0l
Éh
/^!to-aEù-a-ilÈÈ
/^Jañ-c.¡¡--'y'çlr-È¡ÊU-

+ ñhha
/,,¿/frblb

lr.-i i'n .,j.¡i ;"i-;"*qå
{r. j l,-r*'' ¡ ,¡j ¡ ',- .:.'{ -:q_ilra ,',i i'r'j-i, ,'' "il¡

--.+._._...o" .-.,,, , 
"..1 

L
-- ¿i" 'y



30
-62-



ATTACHMENT NO. 7



32
-64-



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

August 31,2009

CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
Board of Directors

David F. Carbone, C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff
TEL: 650 I 3 6304417 ; email : dcarbone@co. sanmateo.ca.us

Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use
Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP)
Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Carlos, Pte: City of San
Carlos 2030 Draft General Plan and Housing Element

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE C/CAG AIRPORT LAND USE COMMITTEE (ALUC)

That the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, take action to
determine that the content of the City of San Carlos 2030 Draft General Plan, including the
Housing Element, is consistent with and does not conflict with (l) the relevant recommended
guidance from the Califurnia Airport Land Use Planning HandbookJanuqry 2002, (2) the text in
the relevant Sections of California Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5
(Airyort Land Use Commissions), and (3) the applicable airport/land use compatibility policies and
criteria contained in the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended, for
the environs of San Carlos Airport, based on the following condition:

Include the following text in the City of San Carlos City Council resolution to adopt the City of San
Carlos 2030 Draft General Plan document:

"The goals, polices, and programs contained in the 2030 Drøft General Plan document,
including the Housing Element are consistent with and do not conflict with (l) the
recommended guidance from the California Airport Land Use Planning HandbookJanuary
2002, (2) the text in the relevant Sections of Califomia Public Utilities Code Division 9, Pa¡1

1, Chapter 4, Anicle 3.5 (Airport Land Use Commission), and (3) the applicable airporlland
use compatibility criteria for the environs of San Carlos Airport, as contained in the San
Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended."

In addition to the condition stated above, the Committee approved and directed revisions to specific
draft Noise Element policies, as explained herein.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROUND

The City of San Carlos has referredits City of San Carlos 2030 Draft General Plan doaxnent,
including the Housing Element, to the CiCAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use
Commission, for a determination of the consistency of the content of the document with the relevant

-65-

ITEM 5.5



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility PIan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Carlos, RE: Cþ of San Carlos
2030 Drøft Generøl Plan (Includes the Housing Element)
August 31,2009

Page 2 of 3

airporlland use compatibility policies and criteria contained in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended, for the environs of San Carlos Airport. The
2030 Draft General Plan document is subject to ALUC ICICAG review, pursuant to PUC Section
21676 (b). The 60-day review period will expire on September 11, 2009.

Califomia Government Code Section 65302.3. (a) states the following:

"The general plan and any applicable specific plan...shall be consistent with the plan
adopted or amended pursuant to Section 21675 of the Public Utilities Code."
(ref.: comprehensive airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP)).

To make the consistency corulection, the San Carlos City Council resolution to adopt the 2030 Draft
General Plan doctxnent (including the Housing Element) should include appropriate text that
indicates the goals, policies, and actions contained in the document are consistent with and do not
conflict with the relevant airporlland use compatibility policies and criteria contained inthe San
Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP), as amended, for San Carlos Airport.

Tlne California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002 provides guidance to the
C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission and to C/CAG Staff, regarding the
concept of "consistencyo'between a proposed local agency land use policy action (i.e. general plan
amendment) and the relevant content of an airportllanduse compatibility plan (CLUP). The
Handbook guidance states the following:

"As widely applied in airport land use planning, consistency does not require being
identical. It means only that the concepts, standards, physical characteristics, and resulting
consequences of a proposed action must not conflict with the intent of the law or the
compatibility plan to which the comparison is being made.',

Source: Caliþrnia Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002, p. 5-3

In addition to compliance with California Govemment Code Section 65302.3 (a), the C/CAG Board
has expanded its consistency determination finding (action) to include consistency with (a) the
relevant guidance from the California Airport Land (Ise Planning Handbook January 2002 and, (b)
the text in the relevant sections of Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Artícle 3.5,
Airport Land Use Commission.

DISCUSSION

I. Airport[Land Use Compatibility Issues

Guidance from the California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002 andthe relevant
sections of the California Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5 (Airport
Land Use Commissions) identify the scope and content of an airporíland use compatibility plan

-66-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Carlos, Hß; City of San Carlos
2030 Drøft General Plan document (includingthe Housing Element)
August 31,2009

Page 3 of3

(CLUP) and the relevant compatibility issues to be addressed (height of structures/airspace
protection; aircraft noise impacts; and safety criteria). Each of those issues, as it relates to the
content of the City of San Carlos 2030 Draft General Plan document (including the Housing
Element) is addressed in detail in the attached ALUC Staff Report, dated, August 20,2009.

il. C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Review/Action

The C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) reviewed the City of San Carlos 2030 Draft
General Plan document (including the Housing Element), at its Regular Meeting on August 27,
2009. The Committee unanimously approved the recommendation shown on p. I of this Agenda
Report. The Committee also approved the ALUC Staff recommended edits to Noise Element
Policy NOI.-1.12, to read as follows (Note: Strikeout text to be deleted; bold italic text to be
added.):

POLICY NOI.-I.12 Ensure consistency with the noise lin*i+a+iens compatibilíty policies and
criterìa contained in the San Carlos Airport Land Use Plan."

The Committee also noted that the draft wording in Noise Element Policy NOI. - 1.11 suggests that
the City of San Carlos has the authority to ensure that San Carlos Airport does not generate
excessive noise levels for nearby land uses. Since the City does not have such authority, the
Committee approval action also directed D. Carbone, ALUC Staff, to work with D. Nelson, San
Carlos Planning Manager, to revise the wording in Policy NOI.-I.1 I to focus on noise mitigation
related to proposed land uses rather than noise levels generated from airportlairuaft operations.
D. Carbone and D. Nelson jointly crafted the following version of Noise Policy NOI.-I.1 1, to read
as follows (Note: Strikeout text to be deleted; bold italic text to be added.):

POLICY NOI.-1.1 1

i- ElerrenÊ
mi to reduee neise
levels. Ensure thøt proposed noíse-sensitive lønd uses include appropriate mitigøtion to
reduce noise impacts from aircrøft operøtions at San Carlos Airport, Work with the San
Carlos Airport Pilots Association and San Mateo County to continue to ref,rne and
implement the Airport's noise abatement procedures."

San Carlos Planning Staff will forward the revisions to both Noise Element policies, as shown
above, to the San Carlos Planning Commission and City Council. The C/CAG Board will also
notifu the City of San Carlos of its action on this CLUP consistency review.

ATTACIIMENT: C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, dated, August
20,2009, with five attachments.

ccagagendareportsANCARLOSGeneralPlanReviewOS09 doc

-67 -



-68-



C/GAG Item No. 4

city/county Association of Governments
of San Mateo County

Atherton' Belmont' Brisbane' Burlingame' colma ..laly city. East palo Alto^. Foster city . Half Moon Bay' Hirrsboroush . Menro park .Milbrae;n:f;,il*!SJ;,[åj;å",."**:#t.*ilËï;""':'s;;'Ë;Jt, .s"n ru.t.o

c/cAG A|RPORT LAND USE COMMTTTEE (ALUC)

STAFF REPORT
Please Reply To : lavecarbone, ALUC staff, 45s county center, second Floor, Redwoodcity, cA 94063; TEL: 650-3634417; FiU<: OSO-S6348a9; emaii---

Use

ALUC

and Alternates

Agenda
Plan (CL Land Use

Re: San an Carlos,
2009)

STAFF REGOMII'IENDATION

Ïhat the c/cAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) recommend to the g/CAG Board ofDirectors, that c/cAG, acting as the Airport l-anJuse commission, determine that therelevant content of the San Ca¡lc
consistent *¡ttr irl the recom e 25' 2009), is

Han 
¡/ ure revrrrrr 

Use planning

God rfinra â Ã Âr- ^¿, --r c utilitiesappr __! f i""l,ål5iåiå:lå t#,.,"o
cou_nty comprchensive Airporl IJse ptan Dàcámber I
environs of san carlos Airport, based on the rollowing condition:

í.1 ,ri ,

i) ¡¡,r+. Êi .Æ
'l f! i'? ,€ Èjð FÉi Ê å

ALUC Chairperson: ALUC Vlce Chairpercon:
Rlchard Newman Mart Ghurch, Suäerv¡sor
Aviation Representative County of San Maieo

sss couNTy cENTER, STH FLooR, REDWoo

-69-

E i.*: -s;

.¡: iil ls:)+
rita t Ê'



c/cAG Airport Land Use committeefAluc) St"q Report, Re: Comprehensive AirportLand Use Plan (GLUP) consistency tieview of a Referral From the city of San cartos,Re: san carlos 2090 Generar pran pubtic Review Draft (June 2s, zoog)
August 20,2009

Page 2 of 7

California Government Code 65302
Comprehensive Airport Land Use
City Council resolution to adopt the
address state-mandated consistenc
criteria contained in the San Mateo
(CLUP), as amended, for the environs of San Carlos Airport (SeL), as follows:

"The goals, polices, and other relevant content contained herein are consistentwith and do not conflict with
and criteria contained in the ility policies

usà n"i,;#äed, ror t o¡'t Land

Although not a recommended condition to determine consistency with the relevant content ofthe CLUP for the environs of San CarlosAirport (SQL), ALU6 sí.n r"rormends that SanCarlos City Staff make the foltowing clarificaiioilàcðuracy edits to the te,1 of the DraftGeneral Plan document, as follows:

Chapter 8 Community Safety and Seruices Element

p' 207: Revise the text in the last sentence in the last paragraph on this page to readas follows: "The CLUP is a State-mandated documeni t¡aiaoãresses airporUland usecompatibility related to proposed land policy actions within the environs of San CarlosAirport."

Chapter 9 Norse Element

p' 242: Revise the text in POLICY NOI-1.11 to read as follows: "Ensure that Sanc3¡los Airport do.es lot generate excessive noise levels toineãroy land uses. workwith the san C.arlos Airport Pilots Association and San Mateo bounty to continue torefine and implement the Airport's noise abatement procedures,';

p' 242: Revise the text in POLICY Nol-1 .12 read as fotlows: " Ensure consistencywith'the nojl" c-ompatibility policies and criteria contained in the San Carlo. Ãirpo,iLand Use Plan."

BACKGROUND

l. General Plan Overview

The State of California requires each city, coun
comprehensive, long-term General plan for the
Plan must contain seven elements to address
environmental management and sustainability
recreation, and othertopics. The plan contain
development in the jurisdiction over a za-year planning horizon.

34
-7 0-



c/cAG Airport Land Use Committee_(ALuc) Staff R_eport, Re: comprehensive AirportLand Use Plan (CLUP) Gonsistency Èeviewof a RefùralÞrom the City of San Garlos,Re: san carlos 20J0 General plan public Review Draft (June zi, zooe¡
August 20,2009

Page 3 oÍ 7

The City of San Carlos has referred its San Cartos 20gO General plan pubtic Review Draft(lune 25, 2009) document to the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting ãr gr" Airport tanJ ùseCommission' for a determination of the consistency of the conteniot tfr. document with therelevant airporVland use compatibility policies and 
-criteria 

containe¿ ¡n tne San Mateo CountyComprehensive Airyort Land tJse PIan December 1996, as amended for the environs of SanCarlos Alrport (see Attachment No,1). Ttre c in theSection ll below. The San Cartos 20gO Gene S, 2O0g)document is subject to ALUC/C/CAG review, The 60-day review period will expire on September 1

The attached Deborah Nelson, City of San Carlos planning
Manager, dat f san carlos is råreränj the san carlos 2ogoGeneral plan document and the llousing eømrcÃi'
document for _ EÞment is one of the seven state_
mandated elements of a Generat Plan. Therefore, for ALUC t}l}A}review purposes, thisALUC Staff Report consists of one review of the entire San Cartos 2030 Draft General plan
document, which includes the Housing Element.

ll' General Plan consistency With Relevant Airport Land Use Gompatibility policies
and Griteria

A. California Government Code Section 65302.3. (a) This Code Section étates the
following:

"The general plan and any applioable specific plan...shall be consistent with the plan
adopted or amended pursuant to Seotion 216is of the pu¡l¡c Útilities Code.,,(ref.: comprehensive airport rand use compatibirity pran cluÐ)

To make the co¡sistency connection, the city of san carlos city council resolution to
adopt the San Ca¡íos 2030 Generaldocumeñt should include aipiopriate text that
indicates the goals, policies, and actions contained in the documänt are consistent withand do not conflict with the relevant airporUland use compatibil¡ty pãlicies;;ã;i;ri""''
contained in the San Mateo County Comprehensíve niryon Und'tJie ptan 1ClÙÞ¡, ãs
amended, for San Carlos Air.port.

B. The Goncept of Gonsistency. The Ca
January 2002 provides guidance to the C/C

35
-7L-



C) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
w of a Referral From the City of San Garíos,
Review Draft (June 25, ZOOõ)

Page 4 of7

"As widely applied in airport land use
identical. lt means only that the conc
resulting consequences of a propose
law or the compatibility plan to w¡¡¡cn

Source: Californía Airport Land tJse Ptanning Handbook January z\o2,p. s-3

n finding (action) to also include
Airport Land lJse ptanning
ns of public Utilities Code

rt Land Use Commission.
- lll. Airport lnfluence Area (AlA) Boundaries

ort Land Use Commission, has adopted the
an Area A and an Area B for the environs of
area within which state-mandated real

The adopted AIA Area A boundary for san carlos Airport includes the entire city boundary ofsan carlos' lt appears that over half of the city ir ioäät"o within n¡Ã Ãrea B (see AttachmentNo. 2A and 28.).

DtscusstoN .

l. AirporULand Use Compatibility lssues

36
-7 2-



4l

Report, Re: Gomprehensive Airport

";::ffii;:i å"rl;åltor 
s a n ca rios,

Fage 5 ot7

tion. The Airport Land Use Commission
in FederalAviation Regulations FAR part
as amended, to establish restrictions for

and (3.) initiation of aeronautical studies
effect(s),,if any, of proposed construction
efficient use of the subject airspace.

icy document that does not change or
hat are specified in the current Sãn Carlos

B. Aircraft Noise lmpacts. The 65 dB
aircraft noise contour defìnes the federal
boundary on which
This contour bound
compatibility for noi
can set a lower ONEL threshold for aircraft noise compatibility based on localconditions (aircraft type, airport traffic pattern, runway'lengü,,'eið.j. 

'

The 55 dB CNEL aircraft noise contour de
threshold for aircraft operations at San Ca
years ago by the Airport Land Use
Carlos 2090 General ptan pubtic R
narrative text, a map of the aircraft noise contours for San Carlos Airport, three policiesthat address noise issues related to aircraft oi"i"lions at san çãnðr Airport, and 11poticies rerated to noise-sensitive rand uses 1åee Àttachment ruã.ì1. 

-

37
-7 3-



ll.

C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff RepAirport Land Use plan (CLUP) Consistency nãview of ofsan carlos, Re: san carros áoso Gene,rar'pran iioti"August 2or2}og 
Yv"v'e' rtzrt rue'tç 009)

Page 6 of I
fety Zones. The Catifornìa
quires compre
ones for each
for the environ

does not incrude safety zones an¿ reraiÀd eompatibirity p
be addressed in a future cLUp amendme nt; t¿iland uruses are recognize! oy lle.nirport Land use b'omm¡sslon (c/cAG Board) as hazardsto air navigation in the vicinity ór san cãrr";1iö; (sol). ïhese rand uses are ristedin the GLUP for the envírons of san cartos Áiróãl ano inó¡u¿e the rôitowing,

stea!.V or flashing light of white, red, green, or amberage' rn an initiar straight crimb foilowiñg takeoff or
in a final approach foilanding, otner tùn an FAA_

hts.
* Any use that would attract concentrations of birds within approach/climbout areas* Any use that would cause sunlight to be reflected toward an aircraft engaged in aninitial straight.climb following taieoff or towáiã ãn aircraft engáged in a finatapproach for landing.
* Any use that would generate electrical interference that may affect aircraftcommùnications or aircraft instrumentation.

These parameters wourd be considered in a formar FAA a

i;".äñtri"ï3:ifi;.
poricv (PoLIçY css-s 1) that.oíggiJ:""%ilfiiíiiin,.,."nt No. 3).
Disclosure of potential AirporUAircraft lmpacts
A' state-Mandated Real Estate Disclosure. Real estate disclosure of potential

impacts on q1_p¡gqerty in r(formerty AB 272 6 lSimiiian
21674.7 states airport land dby information prepared and updated pursuant tó section

Division of Aeronautics of
and Use planning
o adopt policies defining

as part of real estate transact pacts should be disclosed
estate discfosure 

q,,ùqrer 
lA Area B require real

38
-7 4-



C/CAG
Land U mittee (ALUC) staff Report, Re: comprehensive Airport
Re: sa tency Review of.a Referral i=rom the city oî5ånänor,
August 20, ZOO' PIan Public Review Orn fiirå" ,i, ZOOS¡

Page 7 of7

B. San Carlr
the environs :AERA). The CLUp for
avigation eas I criteria for the grant of
includes a m rrt proprietor. lt also
An avigation e rr:tnc, ,, ,,Area.(AERA) boundary.
¡m p a ctË, that s ra nts certa i n ris nts to d3,ï,'#i ïffi llå,f'.,ï:: #j[î*[ç:,erricienr operaticin or aircrart ¡i ih; Gã.iï"¡oï" idõr*tãi,, prop"rty. The
;:iffiT'iffå:ement 

document useo uv-tné-iounry ãr sãr n¡äieo addresses noise and

Real estate disctosure per chapter 496 Statutes of 2002 (formerly AB 2776(simitian))and the r
ALUc/c/3IË'å1"¿f :Ji:;r!:.å,1,î1,i3::;l;aj"trf åï't"parrof arutLË
boundary a.nd in the AERÃ ñ;å;,y, ir apt¡cao¡e. chservrbes Element contains one policy (pollcy css_s. nd
easements (seeAttachmenttto. S¡. 

, \- --.r
lll' Guidance From lhe catifornia Airport Land lJse planning Handbook January2002

ALUC Staff reviewed the relevant content of,theHandbook January 2 Report. Use Planning
contained herein are recommendation
guidelines contained in guided 

mendations and

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment No' l: Letter to David carbone, ALUC staff, from Deborah N"l:g!,- planning Manager,c*v or san carlos, ql* ¡rlvãe,'ãoog, re: Àiuð ;;;c/cAc revieú of city orsan carros 2030 órafr e"nãï"r ÉiJi ano Housing Erement
Attachment No' 2A: Revised {rpor lnfluence Area Boundary for san carros Airport Areas

ârã?i 
B (october 2oo4) (Alproved by the õcnè eo.rd on'õää'¡.îi¿,

Attachment No. 28:

Attachment No. 3:

Revised Airport tnfluence Area Boundary for san carros Airport (Area B)(Approved by the CCAG goarã on October 14,2004)
san carlos 2030 Generar pran pubric Review Draft (June 25, 2oog), chapter gcommunity safety and se,rulc"",ä'ãoi, re: poLtcycss_5.r

AttachmentNo.4: Select
25, 20 0 General plan public Review Draft (June
Noise p 235, Figure g_2 San Cartos Ãrüi

alucstaffrptSANCARLOSGENPLAN0BOgRevl 
.doc

39 - t3-



40
-7 6-



CITY HALL

600 ELM STREET

sAN CARLOS, CA 94070_1309

ATTACHMENT NO- 1

Planning Department

TELEPH Ol\rE (6 50) 802- 4263

FAX (6s0) ses-6763

IWEB : htþ://www.cityoßancarlos.org

July 23, 2009

David Carbone, Transportation Systems Coordinator/Airport Environs planning
City and County Association of Governments
Airport Land Use Committee
555 County Center, Sth Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063
(650) 599-1406
dcarbone@co. sanmateo.ca. us

RE: ALUC and C/CAG Review of the City of San Carlos 2030 Draft General plan and Housing
Element

Dear Mr. Carbone:

The City of San Carlos released the San Carlos 2030 General Plan and Housing Element - public
Review Drafr, and a Drafr Environme¡tal lmpact Report in June 2009. These diaft documents are
currertly being reviewed.4 Study Sé-ssions oJ the Planning Commission (July O an¿ ãO-, zò09) and
City_Council Qugys! 10: 200,9.) AddÍtionally, the Drafr Houðing Etement has been circutaied to State
HCD and the Drafr EIR is being circulated for a 45 day review-period. Following the Studt Sess¡ons,
the General Plan, Housing Element and EIR ryill retum to formal hearings-before-tÉÞbnning
commission september 8 and21,2009 and the city council on october n,noog.

At this juncture, it is requested that the drafts of the General Plan and Housing Element be
scheduled for ALUC review.for consistency with the Comprehensive Airport t-anO U-se pËn. lt is
requested that thìs be placed on the next ALUC meeting teritatively planned for August 27 ,2OOg and
the C/CAG meeting scheduled forSeptember 10, 2009.

The June 2009 drafts of the General Plan, Housing Element and EIR may be found at the fol6wing
website:

The Planning Commission Study Session documents may be found at the following websites:

-77-



The.,Çi!v councilAgel* and supporting materials for the August 10, 2009 study session wiil beavailable on e-packets htto://ww*.åoackãts.nev on August 6,-ã00é.

As additional documents are prepared and avaitable fur the formal hearings, these are also postedon e-packets, the Thunsday preceding the meeting.

Thank you for your assistance and please feel fiee to contact me direcily either by emaild n e lson@citvofsa n carlos. oro or phone'650 g024264.

Sincerely,

Deborah Nelson, planning,Manãger

o Page 2

-7 8-



//
,-¿
Fr ccÀa.'æA,Ð

r+ ú4 , FRANCÉCO

.: SAN

..zriiil l.,/{

:".llri iÍí Éiil,r'l

;.;"'.i1,ir',,nJ,:' j'.'

.¡'' -.- ¡ :

ATTACHMENT NO. 2A
-¡- I '

f;,,
-?

luencien"ciñ
IEHs^q%fl gpq-H--!¡!ff üË!qËÄËËÄ=Ë"diüñöanv

i? H 1gg' t,g5 l_.^ 
-f : tlF¡1ti"tiöäfi5ð E R 2oo4)AEA A ñ,FOÞ EIÞ AMHÍ IHÆIæE AEA AE E qre ærA/l¡n EEU IEA Ujþnnyo0w *rrDAFr 6r¡--¡;,Iiñtrc$ SIttt$1tl:¡l115l.á-i.ü¡EdñÏp,ük):n¡ ¡qr*ry ¡ rrm "-ãtìlfiürirËËffiH.



-80-
44



ll¡

?

I

¡ì
a

\

-t



46
-82-



CoMMUNITY SnTETYAND
S TnvlCES 

.ELEMENT

È
{

ATTACHMENT NO. 3
I



È
æ

I

@
È

I

ìr .Ë-s(
/'ittr

t__.,$
COTUTVTUNITY SATETY AND SNNVTCNS ETTUENT

POLErCSS.5.1

ACÍtOil G¡SS.I Submit proposed land use policy ac_tions (general plan{amendments,
specific plandamendments, Ìezon-
ings, etc.) and related development
plans, if any, that affect property lo_
cated within the Area B portion of the
Airport Influence Area (AIA) bound_t ary fot San Carlos lUrp"+ to the San
Mateo County Airport Land Use
Commission for revieVaction, pursu-
ant to California public Utilities Code
Section 21676(bl, prior to final action
by the Ciry.

Emergency and Disaster preparedness
This sectiòn addresses disaster preparedness and
emergency response plans in San Carlos.

Disaster prcparedness and Emergency Response
As required by State law, the City of San Carlos has
established emergency preparedness procedures to re_
spond to a variety of natural and man-made disasters

Maintain land use and development
in the vicinity of San Carlos AÍrport
that are consistent with the relevant
airport/and use compatibiüty criteria
and guidelines contained in the
adopted Airpor!/Iand Use Compati-
bility PIan (CLLJp) for the envirois of
San Carlos Airport, including noise,
safety, height and avigation easement
requirements.

Bold denotes new
policies.

208

Goals, Policies, and Actions

DnnrrGpI.rgRALptr{N



NOISE ELEMENT

ATTACHM.ENT NO. 4
I



Norsn Ernunrur

å c¡ro,O
I

the center of the near rafüoad track for typical train
passbys.

Airport

Aircraft using San Carlos Airport intermittently con_
tribute to ambient noise levels in the city. This general
aviation airport is located in the northeast portion of
the City of San Carlos east of Highway 101. The air_
port averages about 425 aircraft operations per day.
Approximately 49 percent of aircraft operations are
local general aviation, 4g percent are transient general
aviatiory 2 percent are ai¡ taxi operatioru, and less than
L percent are military operations. San Mateo County
and the San Carlos Airport pilot s Association promote
noise reduction practices by airport users, including
avoiding flyi^g over sensitive areas. Existing noisã
contours for the San Ca¡los Airport are shown ãn Fig_
u¡e 9-2. Noise compatibility is regulated by thecity/county Association of Governments of san
Mateo County (C/CAG) Airport l^and Use Commis_
sion for the County,s airports. The San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport/Land Use plan (CLUpi,
adopted by C/CAG n tgtge, is a State_mandated
document that promotes airport/land use compatibil_

ity. Table IV-2 of this document includes noise com-
patibitity standards.

Non-Vehicular

Dn c¡-r G¡N¡ERAI Pt¡,w

235



F^JURE 9-2
San Carlos Airport
Noise Contour M"p
@ cnvurlr
¡llll SphGra ol lnfiscncr Ârcor

Alrporl Nokc Conlour

l_¡ ss cNEl.

l_l 6t¡ cNEt.

l_J æ qxer

lgu-"¡¡1 Calos Airport Mafer plan Update
Airport Modemization Dnft EIR (une 20b2).

.(,l$-r{
I

Redwood CiÇ

Emerald Lake Hills o.-



NolsE ErEunNr

Ol
rNto

@
I

PoLtgrilOFLl. Usê the Noise and Land CompatibiliÇ
Standardç shown in Figure 9_L, the
noise level performance standards in
Table 9_1 and the projected future noise
contours for the General plan shown in
Figure 9_3 and detailed in Table 9-2, as
a guide for future planning and devel_
opnent decisions.

POLICYNOI-L2 Minimize noise impacts on noise_
sensitive land uses. Noise_sensitive
land uses include residential uses, re_
tirement homes, hotel/motels, schools,
libraries, community centers, places ofDn.qFTGENERALPIÁN.

?39



8s
I

Norss Ernn¿nxr

public assembly, daycare facilities,
churches, and hospitals.

POUCY t{Ol-l-3 Limit noise impacts on noise-sensitive
uses to noise level standards as indi_
cated in Table 9-1.

POLICY NOt-1.4 Require a detailed acoustic report in all
cases where noise-sensitive land uses
are proposed in areas exposed to exte_

rior noise levels of 60 CNEL Ldn or
greater. If ¡ecommended in the reporÇ
mitigation measures shall be required
as conditions of project approval.

POLICYNOI-I-S New development of noise-sensitive
land uses proposed in noise-impacted
a¡eas shall incorporate effective mitiga_
tion measures into the project design to
reduce exterior and interior noise levels
to the following acceptable levels:

a. For new single-family residential
development, maintain a standard
of 60 Ldn (day/night average noise

SAN CARLOS
GENERAL PLAN

level) for exterior noise in private
use ateas.

For new multi-family residential
development maintain a standard
of 65 Ldn in communit¡r outdoor
recreation .üeas. Noise standards
are not applied to private decks and
balconies and shall be considered
on a case-by<ase basis in the down_
town core.

Interior noise levels shall not exceed
45 Ldn in all new residential units
(single- and multi-family). Devel-
opment sites exposed to noise levels
exceeding 60 Ldn shall be anaþed
following protocols in Appendix
Chapter 12, Section 1209, A, Sound
Transmission Control, 2001 Build-
ing Code Chapter 12, Appendix
Section 7207.17-2 of the Z00T CaJt-
fornia Building Code (or the latest
revision).

Where new residential units (single-
and multi-family) would be ex-

d.

240
DRAFT GE TERATPTA¡¡



SAN CARLOS
GENERAL PLAN

posed to inte¡mittent noise levels
generated during hain operations,
maximum rail¡oad noise levels in_
side homes shall not exceed 50 dBA
in bedrooms or 55 dBA in other oc_
cupied spaces. These single event
limits are only applicable where

, there are normally four or more
hain operations per day.

POLICY NOI-í-6 Where noise mitigation measures are
required to achieve the noise level stan_
dards, the emphasis of such measures
shall be placed upon site planning and
project design. The use of noise barri_
ers shall be considered after practical
design-related noise mitigation meas_
ures have been integrated into the pro_
ject.

POLICYilOt-l-Z The City shall seek to reduce impacts
from ground_bome vibration associ_
ated with rail operations by requiring
that vibration_sensitive buildings (e.g.,
residences) are sited at least 100 feet
from the centerline of the rail¡oad

Norsr Ernvrsivr
f'h,ti rIrttr-'#

;,1

(Jr
À

tracks whenever feasible. The devel_
opment of vibration_sensitive buildings
within 100 feet from the centerline of
the rail_road tracks would require a
study demonstrating that ground borne
vibration issues associated with rail op_
erations have been adequately ad_
d¡essed (i.e. through building sitting,
foundation design and conshuction
techniques).

POLICY t{Ot-l-g During all phases of construction activ_
it5r, reasonable noise reduction meas_
ures shall be urilized to minimize the
exposure of neighboring properties to
excessive noise levels.

a. Construction activities shall comply
with thé City,s noise ordinance.

POLIGYNOI-Í-9 Minimize potential transportation_
related noise th¡ough the use of set_
backs, street circulation design, coordi_
nation of routing and other traffic con_
trol measures and the construction of
noise barriers and consider use of

I
\o
o

I

DRA¡I GET.TERAL PLAN

241



r (rt
E(,l

I

Norsn ErEvE¡¡r

"quief' pavement surfaces when resur_
facing roadways.

POLICV NOt-l-lO Ensure that mixed_use development
projecb are designed to minimize noise
impacts on residential units.

POLIGYNOt-l-l:t Eruure thatSan Carlos Airport does not
generate excessive noise levels for
nearby land uses. Should noise levels
exceed the standards established in this
Element, mitigation measures shall be
required at the source to reduce noise
impacts to acceptable levels. Work
with the San Carlos AirportAssociation
to continue to refine and implement the
Airport's Noise Abatement procedu¡es.

POLICY[{O|-Í-1ÍI Ensure consistency with noise limita_
tions contained in the San Carlos Air_
port Land Use plan.

POLICYNOI-í-IÍ| Require a noise analysis fo¡ new resi_
/ dential uses located within the 55

CNEL impact area of the San Carlos
Airport If recommended in the reporÇ
mitigation measures shall be required
as conditions of project approval.

POLIGYNOI-LI4 The Federal Transit Adminiskation vi_
bration impact criteria and assessment

, methods shall be used to evaluate the
' compatibility of train vibration with

proposed land uses adjoining the UpRR
(Caltrain) corridor. Site specific vibra_
tion studies shall be completed for vi_
bration_sensitive uses proposed within
100 feet of active ¡ailroad kacks.

ACÎON t{OtL1 Establish a noise abatement protocol for
existing sensitive land uses located in
areas anticipated to experience signifi_
cant noise increases with the imple_
mentation of the General plan. Cumu_
Iative traffic.noise impacts on existing
noise_sensitive uses could be reduced

242
Dnerr Gg¡,¡ERAL PLAN



¿<¡rNO)
I

through the inclusion of exterior
and/or interior sound_reduction meas_
ures such as set_backs, noise barriers,
forced_air mechanical ventilation and
sound rated window construction. The
City should research sources of funding
for these actions.

ACnOil NOI-1-2 Revise the City,s Noise Ordinance to be
consistent with this Element.

ACIION NOþL3 Require ¡esidents of new mixed._use
developmenb to be informed of poten_
tial noise from.refuse collection and
other activities typically associated
with commercial activit¡r.

ACflON ilOl-l-¡l Require the evaluation of mitigation
measures for projects that would cause
the following criteria to be exceeded or
would cause a significant adverse com_
munity response:

Norsn Ernu¡ur

b^ Cause the Ldn at noise_sensitive
uses to increase 5'dB o¡ mo¡e and
remain " normally acceptable.,,

c. Cause noise levels to exceed the
limits in Table 9_1.

ACTTON NOI-I.S Enforce Section 27007 of the California
Motcfr Vehicle Code that prohibic am_
plified sound that can be heard 50 or
more feet from a vehicle.

ACTtOil t{0t-t_6 Enforce Section ZZIS0 of the California
Motor Vehicle Code that ad,dresses ex_
cessive exhaust noise.

ACItOt{ NOt-l-7 Update 
"r(¿ review procedures for

dealing with noise complaints in the_ community.

ACflON ilOl-l-g Evaluate the necessity of requesting
Caltrain to establish a euiet Zone des_
ignation for San Carlos.a. Cause the Ldn at noise.sensitive

uses to increase by 3 dB or more
and exceed the ,,normally 

accept_
able" level.

DRAFr GENER.ALPT,AN

243



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

DATE: August 31,2009

TO: City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
Board of Directors

FROM: David F. Carbone, C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff
TEL: 650 I 3 63 04477 ; email: dcarbone@co. sanmateo. ca.us

SUBJECT: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use
Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP)
Consistency Review of a Refenal from the City of Redwood City, Pie: City of
Redwood City New General Plan

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE C/CAGAIRPORT LAND USE COMMITTEE (ALUC)

That the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, take action to
determine that the relevant content of the City of Redwood City New General Plan document is
consistent with and does not conflict with (l) the recommended guidance from the California
Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002, (2) the text in the relevant Sections of
California Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, A¡ticle 3.5 (Airport Land Use
Commissions), and (3) the applicable airport/land use compatibility criteria contained in the Søn
Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended, for the environs of San Carlos
Airport.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROUND

The City of Redwood City has referredits City of Redwood City New General Plan doc,trtent to the
C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, for a determination of the
consistency of the content of the document with the relevant airport/land use compatibility policies
and criteria contained in the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as
amended, for the environs of San Carlos Airport. The New General Plan document is subject to
ALUCICICAG review, pursuant to PUC Section 21676 (b), The 60-day review period will expire
on September 11, 2009.

California Government Code Section 65302.3. (a) states the following:

"The general plan and any applicable specific plan...shall be consistent with the plan
adopted or amended pursuant to Section 21675 of the Public Utilities Code."
(ref.: comprehensive airpof land use compatibility plan (CLUP)).

-93-

ITEM 5.6



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Redwood City, NEz City of
Redwood City New Generøl Pløn
August 31,2009

Page2 of 4

The City of Redwood City Draft New General Plan contains the following text on p. PS - 38 of
the Public Safety Element to address the state-mandated general plan consistency requirement
with the relevant airport land use plan:

"California Government Code Section 65302.3 requires that a local general plan be
consistent with the applicable airport/land use compatibility criteria in the relevant adopted
airport land use plan. This General Plan ensures that all the goals, guidelines, and plan
implementation programs contained herein are consistent with the relevant airporlland use
compatibility criteria contained in the 1996 San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land
Use Plan, as amended for San Carlos Airport."

The Califurnia Airport Land Use Planning Handbook Januøry 2002 provides guidance to the
C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission and to C/CAG Staff, regarding the
concept of"consistency" between a proposed local agency land use policy action (i.e. general plan
amendment) and the relevant content of an airporlland use compatibility plan (CLUP). The
Handbook guidance states the following:

"As widely applied in airport land use planning, consistency does not require being
identical. It means only that the concepts, standards, physical characteristics, and resulting
consequences of a proposed action must not conflict with the intent of the law or the
compatibility plan to which the comparison is being made."

Source: California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002, p. 5-3

In addition to compliance with Califomia Govemment Code Section 65302.3 (a), the C/CAG Board
has expanded its consistency determination finding (action) to include consistency with (a) the
relevant guidance from the California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002 and (b)
the text in the relevant sections of Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5,
Airport Land Use Commission.

DISCUSSION

I. Airport/Land Use Compatibility Issues

Guidance from the California Airport Land Use Plqnning Handbook January 2002 and the relevant
sections of the California Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5 (Airport
Land Use Commissions) identifu the scope and content of an airporlland use compatibility plan
(CLUP) and the relevant compatibility issues to be addressed (height of structures/airspace
protection; aircraft noise impacts; and safety criteria), Each of those issues, as it relates to the
content of the City of Redwood City New General Plan is addressed in detail in the attached ALUC
Staff Report, dated, August 20,2009.

-94-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the Cify of Redwood City, NE City of
Redwood Cily New Generøl Plan
August 31,2009

Page 3 of 4

il. C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Review/Action

The C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) reviewed rhe City of Redwood City New
General Plan at its Regular Meeting on August 27 , 2009 . The Committee unanimously approved
the recommendation shown on p. 1 of this Agenda Report.

Although not part of its CLUP consistency recommendation, the Committee also approved the
following clarificationlaccuracy edits to the document, as proposed by ALUC Staff (Note: Strikeout
text is to be deleted; new text to be added is in bold italic.):

Built Environment Chapter, pp, BE-land BE-3: Revise the draft text under San Carlos Airport
Land Use Plan to read as follows:

"San Carlos Airport ìs locøted within the Cìty of San Carlos ønd ß owned ønd operated by the
County of Søn Mateo. San€arlas-The Airport lies north of Whipple Road and east of U.S.
Highway 101 and divides Redwood Shores from the rest of the City. The City/County
Association of Govemments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) Boørd of Dìrectors serves as the
state-mandated airport land use commission for the county. The €leAGBoard develeped-an
estøblíshed the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) to review proposed land use
ehåag€s-€ad-ae+i€ns polícy actíons ønd related developmenl in eities jurisdictiozs surrounding
@ the three aìrports ìn the county. The Committee makes
recommendations to the Board, regarding l /lø
consistency of tlte proposed land use policy actíons and related development with the relevant
aìrport/lønd use compøtibility políces ønd criteria withín delined airport influence areø (AIA)
boundaries for each øirport. The City of Redwood City is ø member of the C/CAG Airport
Land Use Commíttee (ALUC) snd the C/CAG Boørd of Directors.

The adopted aírport influence area (AIA)
boundøryfor San Carlos Airport consists of two parts: Area A and Area B. Area A defines a
geographic area that is subject to state-mandated real estate disclosure of potentíal
aìrport/aircrøft ímpacls. All of Redwood City is located within Area A. Area B defines an area
within which, in addition to the real estate disclosure provisions, affected jurisdictions must
refer their proposed land use policy actions (including General Plan land use amendments) to
the ALUC and to tlte CICAG Boørd for formal airport/land use compatibility review. Area B
includes most of Redwood Shores, the Inner Bayfront atea) aportion of the Veterans Boulevard
Corridor, Centennial neighborhood, and a portion of Downtown. For more information, refer to
the Airport Influence Area and Height Restriction Maps on file with Redwood City and inthe
Public Safety Element of the New General Pløn."

-95-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Redwood City, HE: City of
Redwood Cíty New General Pløn
August 31,2009

Page 4 of 4

In addition to the edits shown on p. 3, the Committee approved the following revisions to two
policies in the Public Safety Element, related to noise from aircraft operations at San Carlos Airport.
ALUC Staff has added some additional wording, shown as underlined, for clarification and
accrracy. The additional wording does not change the intent of the proposed policy language.

Policy PS-14.2

Revise to read as follows:

"Require that øppp;ed land uses within the identifi ed aircraft noise irrrpae;.aerre*con1lours
/or eÊSan Carlos Airport be reviewed bv the Aírport Land Use Commissiìn (C/CAG
Boørû and that potential noise impacts be mitigated, as appropri ate, by the project sponsor
- to be consistent with the Aircraft Noise/land Use Compatibility Standards in the San
Mateo County Airport Land Use Plan for the environs of San Cørlos Airport."

Policy PS-f 4.3

Revise to read as follows:

"Continue to consult with the San Mateo County A¿Ue Department of Public Works
Airports Division ønd the appropríate FAA offi.ciaß to promote "fly neighborly" programs
that minimize the noise impacts from aircraft take-offs and other low altitude aircraft
operations associated with San Carlos Airport."

Redwood City Planning Staff (T. Passanisi) attended the ALUC meeting and noted the ALUC text
edits and policy language revisions were acceptable to the City. The CCAG Board will notify the
City of Redwood City of its action on this CLUP consistency review.

ATTACHMENT: C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, dated August 20,
2009, with six attachments.

ccagagendareportREDV/OODCITYI',] err GeneralPl an08090.c'"

-96-



C/CAG Item No, 5
city/county Association of Governments

of San Mateo County
Atherton ' Belmont '.Brisbane ' Burlingame ' colma .. Daly city . East palo Alto_. Fo_ster city . Half Moon Bay' Hirrsboroush 'Menro Park 'Mírrbrae;nig"#*!ll,itåi;*'.r"#."#t-'.:,ã:ff;"":'s;Jå'ålt' 's"n ¡¡"t.o

C/CAG AIRPORT LAND USE COMMITTEE (ALUC)

STAFF REPORT
Please Reply To : Dave-carbone, ALUG staff, 45s colnty center, second Floor, Redwood

-clq:JA 
94063; TE L: 650-363*4 417 ; i N4' oso-ãosa849 ; ema it :

Land Use

, ALUC

ntatives and Alternates

FROM:

DA

RE:

STAFF RECOIIIMENDATION

That the c/cAG Airport Land use committee (ALUC) recommend to the G/çAG Board of
as the Airport Land use commission, determine that tñe 

-
edwo_od cltv Drcft New Genent ptàn document, is consistent
nce from rhe carifomia llnoft Land tJse ptãni¡ng Hà'iiøoon
relevant Sections of California Public Utilities coãe óiuf¡on9, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5, Airport Land use Commission and (3) the applicableairporuland use compatibility criteria, as contained in the san uateà county comp¡ehensiveAirpoñ Land use Plan December 1996, 

". 
.r.ñJ"ä, fo'. the ¡nviron. õt san carlos Airport.

August 27,2009: Comprehensive Airport Land Use
cy Review of a Referrar From the city of Rããwãoo citvPlan Document

{li#d'nfT qi:¡

.s¿å¡lÈ
Ë¿ ¿i.Ìtj,xr .** + ,;i';.i,j. ì$ ,. âii*Jq'H..

.ti1¿:.,-t .ti åi È=r*r,*
;t

ALUG Chairperson:
Richard Newman
Aviation Representative

555 COUNTY

A.LUGì/ice Ghairperson-: Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff.Mark church, supervisor oaú¡¿ r. ca.¡onå, riän"pàiãdä systems coordinator/AkportGounty of san Mateo Environs Planning, co. or-s"n ü¡åteo ptanning & Bldg. Dept.

cENrER, s', FLooR, "-^,..^^57-. -ìEDWooo cJ\7_ca e4063 . 6so/ses_1406 . 6so/5s4-ss8o



9/CAG Airport Land Use Gommittee (ALUC) Steff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (GLUP) Consistency Reviewof a Referral From thþ C¡ty of Redwooã
City, Re: Draft New Generat ptan Document
August 20,2009

Page 2 oÍ 8

Although not a recommended condition to determine consistency with the relevant content of
the CLUP for the environs of San Carlos Airport, ALUC Staff recômmends that Redwood City
Staff make the follo_wing clarificationlaccuracy edits to the text of the Draft New General ptan
document. (Note: Suggested new text is undeilined; text not shown from the draft version is
to be deleted).

Built Environment_Chapter, pp. BE-2 and BE-3: Revise the draft text under San Carlos
Aírpoft Land Use Plan to read as follows:

divides Redwood Shores from the rest of the Ci 
"ilSof mandated airport lanO usã

co
(A Land Use Committee

SUr l uut lulr rg 
e

Board, regarding the consistencv of the proposed land use noliev aetinns and ratetar{ r{arrara¡

consists of two parts:
Area A and Area B. Area A defines a geo 

"t"-rnånJrr"-,J 
.ä

estate disclosu
Area B defines A'

jurisdictions must refer their proposed land us
amendments) to the ALUC and the-C/cAG Bogtd for formal airporUland use compatibility review.
Area B includes most of Redwoo-d Shores, tlFnneiBayfront .'r"", 

" 
port¡on of the Veterans

Boulevard corridor, a portion of Downtown. For more information,
Jgfelto the Airport | ¡ctìon Maps on fite with Reã;;ãJcìiv ä"ã'r¡
the Public Safety El .,

BACKGROUND

l. General.Plan Overview

The state of california requires each.city, county, or city and county, to adopt a
comprehensive, long-term General plan for th
Plan must contain seven elements to address
environmental management and sustainability
recreation, and other topics. The ptan contain
development in the jurisdiction over a 2o-year planning horizon.

5$'-



c/cAG Air¡ort Land Use committee_(ALUc) staff Rgport, Re: comprehensive AirportLand Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency ñ,eview'of a Referral From the Gity of RedwoodCity, Re: Draft New General plan óocument
August 20,2009

Page 3 of I
The City of Redwood City has referre d ils Dnft New Generat Ptan document to the C/CAGBoard of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, for a determination of theconsistency of the content of the document wi
criteria contained in the San Mateo
1996, as amended for the environs
concept of "consistency" is described in the S
General Plan document is subject to ALUC/C/C
(b). The 60-day review period will expire on september 11, 2oog.

ll' General Plan Gonsistency w¡th the comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibil1y
Plan (GLUP)

A' California Government Code Section 65302.3 (a) This Code Section states thefollowing:

"The general plan and any applicable_:pec¡fic plan.,.shall be consistent with the plan adoptedor amended pursuant to Section 21675 of the þublic Utilities coáã:'iieì.: comprehensiveairport land use compatibility plan (CLUp)).

New General pran document contains the foilowing text
ty Eremenf to address the state-mandated generariran
e relevant airport land use plan:

"California Government Code Section 6530
with the applicable airporUland use compati
use plan. This General plan ensures thät a
programs contained herein are consistent w
criteria contained in the 1996 San Mateo Co
amended for San Carlos Airport."

B. The Goncept of Consistency. The
January 2002 provides guidance to the
concept of "consistency" between
general plan amendment; specific
compatibility plan (CLUp). The Ha

rt land use planning, consistency does not require being identical. lt
pts, stan_dards, physica I characte ristics, and res ulting rón."1 u"n."t

which the comparison ís ,#åï:lict 
with the intent of the law or the compatibitity pran'to 

-

source: carifornìa Airpoft Land tJse pranning Handbook January 2oo2,p. s-3

stency determination finding (action) to also
uidance from the Catifornia-Airport Land Use
the text in the relevant sections of public
, Article 3.S, Airport Land Use Commission.

-õe



c/cAG Airport Land Use committee (AL-Ucl staff Report, Re: Comprehensive AirportLand Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency rieview of a Refóral From the Gity of RedwoodCity, Re: Draft New General plan Document
August 20,2009

Page 4of 8

¡ll. Airport lnfluence Area (AlA) Boundaries

State law (PUC Section 21675(c)) requires airport land use commissions to adopt planning
area boundaries, also known as airport influence area (AlA) roundaries. The AIA boundarydefines the geographic area within wn¡crl relevant airporulan I use compatibility policies andcriteria apply to proposed local agency land use policy actions and related development.
The C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, has adopted theconcept of a two-p3f.Al4 boundary for the environs of san carlos Áiiôott. Area A defines ageographic area within which state-mandated realestate disclosure òf potential
airporUaircraft impacts is requ
real property within the bound
estate disclosure, per Chapter
land use policy actions and rel
must be referred to the ALUC/
General Plan document includes a 

,m1p of the adopted Airport lnfluence Area (AlA) boundaryfor san carlos Airport on p. PS41 in the Public sàrety Eleimentfr"é Àùa.hment No. 2).
DISCUSSION

l. AirporULand Use Compatibility lssues

Ïhere are three airport/land use compatibility issues addressed in the San Mateo countycomprehensive Airyoñ Land LJse Pla.n, ry ámended, for the environ, of san carlos Airportthat relate to the relevant content of the D¡aft New G,enerat rn document: (a.) Height ofStructures/Airspace P.rotection, (b.) Aircraft Noise lmpacts, and (c.) Safety Criteria. Thefollowing sections address each.issue.

A' Height of Structures/Airspace Protection. The C/CAG Board has adopted theprovisions in Federal Aviation Regulations FAR Part77, "OO.¡ects ntfecting Nãvig"bl"Airspace," as amended, to estabtÈh restrictions for height oirtiictures/airspace
protection and federal notification requirements, relat.O- to propor"O develoþment
within the federal airspace boundaries for San Carlos n¡rpdrt. 'inl 

¡'egutations include:(1') sta the navigabb áirsface and designationof imagi (2.) requ-irer*t. ior project sponsors toprovide construction or alteration of structures inthe airport environs; ?ry ç ) preparation of aeronautical stuoiãs, uy FAA staff, todetermine the.potential effect(s), if a¡y, of proposed construction or alteration ofstructures on the safe and efficient use of tne'suu¡ect airspàðã.

The text on p' PS - 38 in the Pub.tic Safety Etementof the Redwood City Draft NewGeneral Plan includes the following senténce, regarding height óistructures near SanCarlos Airport:

"Generally, the CLUP places restrictions on building heights, types of land uses, anddensity of uses around the environs."

60-100-



mm¡ttee (ALuc) staff R-eport, Re: comprehensive Airportisrency Reviewof a Referrar prom th; ð¡ry';îü;ä5plan Document

Page 5 of I

#n;yJ:ã::,ï:it1ry New Draft Generat PIan isa poricy document that does not
ReOvrióo¿ C¡tV Zonlné õ at are specified in the current
Zoning Ordinänce t¡,ãt I proposed amendments to the
other zoning ¡ssues thai tum structure heights and/or
San Garlòsi¡rport woülc B boundary for thã environs of

)AG for formal review.
B. Aircraft Noise lmpa
aircraft noise contour de
boundary on which noise
Thls contour boundary is
compatibility for noise_se
can set a lower CNEL th

ry length, etc.). The SS dB
patibility threshold for

wo.od City Draft New Generat ptandocument
noise, as required by state ráw. Narrative text-61, as follows:

'Aircraft
Aircraft operations at
and Redwood Shore
Use plan provides
in Figure ps_g, W
the Airport Land Use
to grant an avigati
developments ãre
noise levels.'

is shown on p. pS-62 in
afety Element also

recfly address airport noise

addressed , r 
res and criteria. They will be

are recogni Land 
9::.=: le{ain typei of land uses

n"uigãi¡oî" mission (e/cAG'Board)'äs hãzàidr'to 
"i,.CLUP for the environs of San Cailos 
-

Airport and tng:

6ltot-



9/c4G Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: comprehensive AirportLand Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency Fieview of a ReferralFror ttre öity of ne¿woã¿
C¡ty, Re: Draft New General plan óocument
August 20,2009

Page 6 of I
* Any use that would direct a steady or flashing light of white, red, green, or amber

color toward an aircraft engaged in an initial õtrãigtrt climb followiãg tateof or-
toward an aircraft.engaged in a final approach foilanding, other thãn an FAA-
approved navigational lights.

* Any use that would attract concentrations of birds within approach/climbout areas
* Any use that would cause sunlight to be reflected toward an aircraft engaged in an

initial straight climb following takeoff or toward an aircraft engaged in al¡näl
approach for landing

* Any use that would generate electricaìinterference that may a'ffect aircraft
communications or aircraft instrumentation.

These parameters would be considered in a formal FAA airspace irnpact review and
as part of a formal CLUP consistency review by the ALUC anO CICRO,

The Hazards subsection in the Pubtic Safety Etement
of th eral Plan document addresses aviation'safeÇ,relat Carlos Airport, in a generalway, as follows:

"The constant flow of air traffic ín, and around airports pose a safety hazard for .

surrounding land uses. Aircraft accidents are morel tik'ely to occur in those areas
immediately around the airport. Harm to life or damagejto property can result form
crashes and collisions during take-off and landing of ãir¡anås-"

"The CLUP identifies zones around the airport where land use restrictions are in place
to guard against conflicts."

The text on p' PS49 in the Pubtic Safety Element of the Redwood City Draft New
General Plan document includes one góal, one policy, and one ftogra¡ that address
safety of people 

91 the ground an in aircraft in flight ¡n tl"re vicinity oiS"n ca¿os Áñport
(see Attachment No. 4).

ll. Disclosure of Potential AirporUAircraft tmpacts

A' State-Mandated Real Estate Disclosure. Real estate disclosure of potential
airporUairc-raft related impacts 

^oy_ealproperty is mandated, per Chaiter 496
Statutes of 2002 (formerly AB 27761Simiiian). Pubtic Utitit¡åJ Code óection
21674.7 states airport land use commissions'". be guided by information
prepared and updated pursuant nd referred tó as the Airport
Land Use Planning Handbook p on of Aeronautics of the
Department of Transportation.,'
H ^ )-1t' .

th s defining

di ctions.,, 
e

62
-r02-



c/cAG Airport Land Use Committee_(Aluc) staff Report, Re: comprehensive AirportLand Use Plan (GLUP) consistency Fieview of a Referral From ttre city of RedwoàdCity, Re: Draft New General plan óocument
August 20,2009

Page 7 of I
Both AIA Area A and AIA Area B for San Cartos Airport require real estate disclosure.As noted in Section lll on p. 4 of this Staff Report, the Drai New Generat ptan
document includes a map :f llq adopted Airport lnfluence Area (AtA) boundåry forsan carlos Airport on p. PS-41 in thé Pubtic'safety Etement (see Attãchment ño. 2).

B. San Carlos Airport Avigation Easement Review Area (AERA). The CLUp iorthe environs of San Carlos AirpoÍ includes polices and criterL for the grant ot-
avigation easements to the County of San Mateo, as the airport propriãtor. lt also
includes a map that illustrates an Avigation Easement Review Aiea'(AERA) OorìO"rV.An avigation easement is a form of disclosure, usually focused on aircraft noise
impacts, that grants certain rights to-the airport proprietor to-ensure the safe and
efficient operation of aircraft in the airspace above ihe Grantor's property. The
avigation easement document used by the County of San Mateo addresses noise andheight issues.

The text on p. PS-61 in the Redwood City Draft New General plandocument includesthe following sentence regarding the grant of aviga¡on easements:

"Where aircraft noise exceedsor is projected to exceed 5s dBA CNEL, the Airport
Land Use Commission requesls the Ciiy to require affected pioperty owners tó grant
an avigation easement to.the corllty oisan Mateo when noise-seniitíve aevetoipments
are proposed wíthin the airport's 55 dBA CNEL noise contour and higher noísãlåvels.,'

A map that illustrates the configuration of the San Carlos Airport Avigation Easement
Review Area (AERA) boundary is shown in the Redwood ci[rl oran New General ptan
document on p. pS - 39 (see Attachment No. 5).

Real estate discl-osure per chapter 496 statutes of 2oo2 (formerly AB 2776 (Simitian))
and the requgst for the grant of an avigation easement would be part of a futureALUc/c/cAG review of noise-sensitivé tand use proposals and Ëlateo oevelopment
within the AIA Area B boundary and in the AERA'boündary, if ãpplicab6.

l¡1. Guidance From the California Airport Land llse Planning Handbook January2002

ALUC Staff reviewed the relevant content of the Catifomia Airpoft Land tJse ptanning
Handbook January 2002 to prepare this Report. The staff anålys¡s anà recommendation
contained herein are consistent with and guided by the relevant recommendations andguidelines contained in the Handbook.



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee_(AlUG) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP) Gonsistency Reviewof a Referrat From ttre öity of Redwoo'd
City, Re: Draft New General ptan Document
August 20,2009

Page 8 of I
ATTACHMENTS

Attachment No. 1: Letter to Dave Carbone, CCAG Staff, from Tom passanisi, p¡n4pal
lhl!"r, cityof Redwoo r city, dated Jury 27,2009; rer request ior
ALUC and ccAG review of Redwood city's Draft New General plan,
with three attachments.

Attachment No. 2: Graphic - Figure PS-8 C/CAG Land Use Committee Recommendation
Revised Airport lnfluence Area Boundary for san carlos Airport - Ái"r,
{ and B (October 2004); source. Redwóod City Draft Newèeneral ptan,
Public Safety Element.

Attachment No. 3A: Graphic - Figure PS-9 San Carlos Airport Noise Contours (June
2002);source: Re lwood city Draft New General plan, puøt¡c
Safety Element

Attachment No.38: pp. PS-71, PS-72, and PS-73; re: airport noise-related goal,
policies, and programs; source: Redwood city Draft Ne-w Generat
Plan, Public Safety Element

Attachment No. 4: pp. PS-49 and PS-55; re: airport safety-related goal and policy; source:
Redwood city Draft New ìeneral plan-, pubtic sárety Etemeni

Attachment No. 5: Graphic - Figure PS-7San Carlos Airport and Vicinity; source: Redwood
Cig Draft New General plan, pubtic Safety Element

aIucstaftptREDWOODCITYNEWGENpLANOS 09. doc

-r84-



Planning Services
1017 M¡ddlefietd Road
P.O. Box 391
Redwood City, CA 94063

ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Telephone (650) T A0-7 Zg7
.org

July 27,2009

Mr. Dave Carbone
senior Planner/c/cAc Airport Land use Gommittee (AL[JC) staff
555 County Center, Sth floór
Redwood City, Ca. 94063

subject ALUC and c/cAG review of Redwood city's New General plan

Dear Dave:

On behalf of Redwood City I would like to formally request that both the ALUC andc/cAG (City/County Association of Governments óf San Mateo County) review andcomment on the proposed Draft New General Plan. Specifically, I am .åi ing tñãt ,,ä,review the following relevant elements:

. Draft Public Safety Element (including noise)o Draft Land Use and Urban Form Element (under the topic "Built Environrnent,,). Draft Housing Element

Most of the references to the San Carlos Airport Land Use plan can be found in theDraft Public Safety Element on pgs. pS 3g-41.

I have attached copies of these documents for your convenience (copies are also on theCity's website). I also understand that the documents are scheduþd for r"u¡"w ¡vALUC on Augustz7,2009, and by C/CAG on Septemblr 10,2oog. ptease confirmthat these dates are corect and whether you nedd any additional information. I ñkforward to working with you and the ALuc and C/CAG 9| =ri"*¡rö tË;rpååäiì
New General Plan documents. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Tom Passanisi
, Principal Planner

C: Jill Ekas, Planning Manager
Lisa Brownfield, Hogle lreland

0ñu-



.,,.!i.

i:.i,.,:

t

¡
I

Redwood Clty Downtown FtÊ Støttton

Hazards Management
Noise

Atmosphere and C:limate

Public Safety
Introduction
Vision

¡
I

hen people, are asked to describe why they choose to

live in their community, they often cite safety as a key

fãctor. ln cities that provide high levels of pubtic safety

services, residents and the business community can focus on productive

activities: commerce, recreation, volunteerism, and education, among

others. All communities face public safety concerns, from natural

disasters such as flooding and eafthquakds to human-caused conditions

such as hazardous materials spills or air pollution. At the new

millennium, public concern and awareness began to increase with

regard to human-caused actions that have the potential to create

increased risk of natural hazards: global warming. This Element

addresses those public safety issues that affect Redwood city, and

promotes prevention, public education, and emergency preparedness

as the planning qpproaches that will allow the community to minimize

risks to life and property in the event of a disaster.



The Buí[t Env ent

Þ,

e Introduction
u Vision

' Land use and Urban Form

" Circulation

,' :ÊconomiÈ,,

Development
o 'q'istoríc Resources
t Infiastructure

,ì

f,t-,,,?u,ia qe¡t refgs to the structures and places

whêie,W ct ou¡,.bveryday activities, from the largest-
'.:. . i!.

scale civiê :þuildirigs_ to the smallest plazas and parks. The.-r a: .

Built Environihent alsoÌihcludes vital community support systems, such

as the infrastructQ¡ç,þ!þeath our streets and the efforts we all make to

maintain economic ú¡tality. As a leader in sustainability, Redwood city

has planned the bu¡lt environment to encourage walking and reduced

use of cars, The city has adopted design practices that preserve historic

resources and enhance the appearance and character of our

neighborhoods and business centers. our strategíes for economic

development provide localjobs and support the contínued success local

businesses. Finally, we pay attent¡on to the sometimes invisible but

critical infrastructure systems that support all of the features that make

Redwood City a quality place.

h

rll-f'; ,-, ^. 
-10æfñfÐ\/



i
Þ

ï

I

FNr

I

r¡

Housí gEle rc.rrt
., ,.. 

-'..r.1. t, ':-:, :

n Visión

Development

Goalsiand Poliôies
:_.ri.,.:::'.

San Francisco Bay, a pleasant year-round climate, a deep-water
port, a well-rounded economic base, and a strategic location midway
between San Francisco and San Jose. ln addition, as the County Seat,
Redwood City is home to the County Government Center with offices, a

courthouse, and many social services. These features and a diverse local
economy make Redwood City an attractive place to live and work.

However, Redwood City (and the Bay Area in general) continues to be
one of the most expensive residential real estate markets in the
country, Despite the mortgage crisis that began in 2008 and an

effi c,ù @@PY



@

I

Ho
\o

I

[rþnd
L. I c¡ty0or,adrrr.

' qrf ûl ot ** *ttïdk*loqstG
-
LålAkrt hñrne^ro¡ l¡l^l
tr¡åffiî'thhqqr¡"rr'r l&^l t''*"
A€
tr.t

I
.' tùb ùovÀ.t ry f i,rrßl.ñçü ot ítr æ]tFt CC¡G/frUrC n!f* lanrdrry

ATTACHMENT NO. 2



7Qr,. 
o -



I

H
H
H

I

Legend

t_J cltyBouñdâry

-
t-¡ äro{ Âlarrrr lñfhËñ(r ÁrH (ÀtÂl

f::;::! F.À,8. Piir 77 c'i,iqår surrãcê

Noi¡c Conlours
55 CNEL

6C CñEr

Ê5 CNEI-

liigure PS"9

San Carlos Airport
Noise Contours flune 2@2)

Rcd*ood Cit1. General Plen IiælE¡.2ôú-Þ

ATTACHMENT NO. 3A.



72
_LL2_



ATTACHMENT NO. 38.

Policy PS-l3.7:

Policy PS-13.8:

acceptable levels that are compat¡ble with adjacent
land uses, (Progroms PS-64, PS-65)

Require that mixed use structures be designed to
account for noise from adjacent uses, and minimize
transfer of noise and vibratíon from
commercial/retail to residential use, (Programs pS-

59, PS-62, pS-63, pS-65, PS-66, pS-69, pS-71)

lmplement appropriate standard construction noise
controls for all construction projects. (Progroms PS-

72)

Policy PS-13.9: Require noise created no'n-transportation
so as not to exceednoise sources shall be

acceptable
standards.

exterior noise level

Policy PS-13.10: Do not a residential or
other noise uses in Ttiijçe impacted
areas

design to reduce noise
where quiet would

7)

responsible federal and state agencies
to ffinimizè the impact of transportation-related

including noise associated with freeways,
arterials, rail lines, and airports, (Progrøms

-60, PS-67. PS-69, PS-70)

Policy PS-L4,22 Require that land uses within the identified noise
impact zones of San Carlos Airport be reviewed -
and that potential noise impacts be mitigated as

appropriate - to be consistent with the Aircraft
Noise/Land Use Compatibility Standards in the 5øn
Moteo County Airport Land Use Plon. (Programs PS-

60, PS-67)

Continue to consult with San Mateo County ALUC to
prornote ,fly neighborly" programs that minimize
the noise impacts from aircraft take-offs and other

l

-113 -

Policy PS-14.3:



Policy PS-14.¿t:

Policy PS-14.5:

Policy PS-14.6:

Program PS-55: Noise

Program PS-57:

low-altitude aircraft operat¡ons associated with San I
Carlos Airport. (Programs PS-60, PS-6J) J
Require development wh¡ch is, or will be, affected
b1i railroad noise to include appropriate measures
to minimíze adverse noise effects on residents and
business persons. (Program PS-62)

Provide as appropriate, funding to monitor noise
levels and ¡nvest¡gate noise complaints. (progrom
PS-66)

Provide education to the community at large about
the importance of ma a healthy noise
environment, and residents can assist
in noise abatement PS-62, PS-66)

ContinlÏë to enforce
the regulations to protect
residents levels. Periodically

and revise, as

needs and changes

Pafit Building Division, police

çFr1

Sources: General Fund

Analyses. Require acoustícal analyses, as
for proposed stand-alone residential

development within the 60 dB CNEL or higher
contour, as shown in Figure 11. Require
incorporation of mitigation measures as necessary
to reduce noise levels to levels deemed appropriate
by the City.

TÍmeframe; Ongoing
Responsible Partyr Building Division
FundÍng 5o urces: Developer fu nding

-LL4-



l) Lr l] l- I t. S .,\ l' E l' \'

ProgramPS-58: Commercial Drive-through Compatibility. Require
commercial drive-through uses to demonstrate
compatibility with adjacent land uses.

TÍmeframe: Ongoing

ResponsÍble Party, Plan ni ng Division
Funding So urces: Developer fu nd ing

Program PS-59: Enforcing Construction and Maintenance Hours.
Minimize noise from property maintenance
equipment, construction activities, and other non-
transportation noise sources by enforcing

-construction and maintenance hours, including

Program PS-60: Noise
Cons¡stency. Refer all

to the Airport
for a determination

airport/land use

Ongoing

Partyt Planning Division

So u¡ces: Development a pplication fees

Program PS-61: ÞÛëw Project and Comprehensive Airport Land Use
Plan Consistency. Voluntarily refer development
projects within the planning boundary of San Carlos
Airport to the Airport Land Use Commission
(C/CAG) for a determination of cons¡stency with the
relevant ãirport/land use compatibility críteria and
guidelines contained in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan for the
environs of San Carlos Airport.

TÍmeframe: Ongoing
ResponsÍble Party: Planning Division
Fu n ding: So urces : D ev elo p m e nt a pp licat io n fees

guidelines contained in
Comprehensive Airport Land

of San Carlos Airport.

-115-



-11Ê



ATTACHMENT NO. 4

Policy PS-10.1:

Policy PS-11.1:

Policy PS-11.2:

Work to achieve consistency between General Plan

land use and related policies and the San Carlos
Airport Comprehensive Land Use Plan, as is

appropriate for Redwood City. Measures may
include restrictions on permitted land uses and

development criteria, including height restrictions.
(Progrom PS-46)

Enhance pedestrian safety through the inclusion of
well-designed streets, sidewalks, crosswaJks, traffic
control devices, and school routes. (Program PS-50)

Geologic Hazard Abatement Districts. Prepare soils

map and seismic safety maps as part of establishing

-tL1 -

Program PS-25:



Program PS45:

Program PS-46:

TÍmeframer Ongoing
Responsíble Partyt Fire Department
FundÍng Sourcest Grants, Departmental Budget

Emergency Evacuation Routes and Plans. Prepare
and regularly update emergency evacuation routes
and plans.

TÍmef¡ame: Ongoing

Responsíble Puty, Políce Department, Fire
Department
Funding SouÍcest General Fund

TÍmeframe: Ongoing

ResponsÍble Party: Police Department
FundÍng Sources: Grants, General Fund

Adequate Police Department Service
Requirements. Provide funding for the Police
Department to maintain sufficient personnel and
the highest level of technology, and equipment to
meet service requirements of new growth and
other specific needs, as appropriate.

-l_18-

Program PS48:



I
ts
H
\o

I

I.guod

1-¡ clrys¿undùì r
* Clty tll dt Ert¡r 1lh Ìrüd b or¡rf,fq

tÏI ro0rtÁþ66 ¡¡¡yr¡cÊ arÊrÍ¡tA¡

t99l 
^\¿tDrioff 

fü6enl Rer* À¡ca

l;igure P.97

San Carlos Aírpott Vicinity

ATTACHMENT NO. 5



80
-1,20-



CICAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: September 10,2009

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Kim Springer, County Staff to Countywide Irrtegrated'Waste Management Plan
Review Committee

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-49 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to sign
two letters, one to the County and one to the Califomia Integrated Waste
Management Board (CIWMB) staff expressing a need for review of the
Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan (CIWMP).

(For further information contact Kim Springer at 599-1412 or Richard Napier at
s99-1420)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board approve Resolution 09-49 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to sign a letter to
the County and to the California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) staff expressing
a need for review of the Countywide lntegrated'Waste Management Plan (CIWMP).

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROT]ND/DIS CUS SION

Prior to the fifttr anniversary of the of the last five-year review of the CIWMP, the C/CAG Board
as the Local Task Force (LTF) should submit letters to the CIWMB and the County, containing
written comments on areas of the CIWMP which require revision.

The last five-year review was completed in October 2004, necessitating the delivery of these
letters by October 2009. To support the current five-year review process, the C/CAG Board
accepted appointments to a temporary CIWMP Committee at the February 12,2009 C/CAG
Board meeting. Since February, this committee has met twice and has completed a general
review of the adequacy of the existing elements of the CIWMP and has provided comments in
draft letters for review and approval by the C/CAG Board.

This letters, once delivered, will begin a 45 day clock for the County to finally determine if a
revision is necessary and to notiff the LTF and the CIWMB of its finding in a draft Five-Yea¡
CIWMP Review Report.

ATTACHMENT

. Resolution 09-49

. Letter to the County and the CIWMB ITEM 5.7

-L2L_



-r22-



RESOLUTION NO. 09.49

A Rpsol,urloN oF THE Bo¡ru or DrnncroRs oF THE

Crry/ CouNry AssocrnrroN or GovnRNMENrs or SaN M¡,rno CouNrv (C/CAG)
AurnonrzrNc rnn C/CAG Cu¿.rn ro SrcN Lnrrnns ro rHE CouNrv AND THE

C¡.r,rronNr¡, INTncRATED \il¡.srrc M¡,N¿.cnMENT B o.mn

RBsor,vnn, by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of Governments of San

Mateo County (C/CAG), that

Wnnnr¿s, the C/CAG Board is the Local Task Force (LTF) to the California Integrated Waste

Management Board (CIWMB) for San Mateo County; and,

Wnnnn¿,s, the C/CAG Board appointed a Countywide Integrated'Waste Management Plan-
(CIWMP) committee at the February 12,2009 meeting; and,

Wnnn¿¿.s, the LTF shall submit written comments on areas of the CIWMP which require

revision to the County and to the California lntegrated'Waste Management Board (CIWMB) prior to
the frfth anniversary of the previous five-year review; and,

Wnnnn¡,s, the CIWMP committee has reviewed the elements of the existing CIWMP;

Now Tnnnnronn, Bn Ir Rnsor,vnr by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to sign CWIMP
comment letters to the County and the California integrated'Waste Management Board.

Passno, ArpnovBo, AND Aooprnn rms 108 D¡.v or Srprnunnn, 2009.

Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chøir

-r23-



-L24-



C/CAG
crrv/cou*""fS:Sf 

üå:räff 
GovnnNnanxts

Atherton.Belmont.Brisbane.Burlingame.Colma.DalyCity.EastPaloAho'FoslerCity'HalfMoonBay.Hillsborough.MenloPark.
Millbrae . Pacifica. Portola Valley. Redwood City. 5* Oruno. San Carlos . Søn Mateo . San Mateo County .South San Francisco. lltoodside

September 10,2009

James C. Porter
County of San Mateo
Department of Public Works
555 County Center - 5ú Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Dear Mr. Porter:

This letter is to inform you that the City and County Association of Governments (C/CAG) as'ttre

Local Task Force (LTF) to the California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) has

reviewed the elements of the existing Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan (CITWMP).

We find that the original planning documents and those updated in the a¡nual reports of each
jurisdiction, are still applicable and useful planning tools with one exception, the countywide non-
disposal facility element (NDFE).

The County of San Mateo, in it's 2004 five-year review cycle, established a countywide NDFE for
the jurisdictions in San Mateo County to use as a reference for updating their individual NDFE's.
There have been additions to and changes at some of the facilities in that NDFE list since 2004.

The County of San Mateo, Department of Public V/orks staff should complete the five-year review
report and determine if these revisions are necessary.

Sincerely,

Thomas M. Kasten
C/CAG Chair

555CountyCenter,5úFloor,RedwoodCity,CA94063 PHoNE:650.599.1406 FAx: ó50.361.8227
wlvw.ccag.ca.gov

-r25-



-126-



C/CAG
Cny/Couxry AssocrATroN on GovnnxMENTS

oF SAN MATEo Couxry

Atherlon.Belmont.Brisbane.Burlingame.Colma.DaþCity.EastPaloAlto.FoslerCity.HalfMoonBay.Hillsborough.Menlopark.
Millbrae. Pacifica . Porlola Valley. Redwood City. San Brano. San Cmlos . San Mateo. San Mateo County.56u7¡ 5o, Francisco . Il'oodside

September 10,2009

Kyle Pogue
California Integrated Waste Management Board
Office of Local Assistance, MS-25
P. O. Box 4025
Sacramento, CA 9 5812-4025

Dear Mr. Pogue:

This letter is to inform you that the City and County Association of Governments (C/CÀ) as the
Local Task Force (LTF) to the California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) has
reviewed the elements of the existing Countywide Ûrtegrated'Waste Management Plan (CIWMP).

We find that the original planning documents and those updated in the annual reports of each
jurisdiction, are still applicable and useful planning tools with one exception, the countywide non-
disposal facility element (NIDFE).

The County of San Mateo, in it's 2004 five-year review cycle, established a countywide NDFE for
the jurisdictions in San Mateo County to use as a reference for updating their individual NDFE's.
There have been additions to and changes at some of the facilities in that NDFE list since 2004.

The County of San Mateo, Department of Public Works staff should complete the five-year review
report and determine if these revisions are necessary.

Sincerely,

Thomas M. Kasten
C/CAG Chair

555 County Center,5h Floor, Redwood City,CA94063 PHoNE: 650.599.1406 F¡,x: 650.361.8227
www,ccag.ca.gov

-r27 -



-L28-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: September 10,2009

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier - C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative
update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously
identified.)

(For further information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-1420)

A verbal presentation will be provided at the meeting and additional material as available, Any
changes to the detailed status report on legislation provided last month will be provided verbally.

-r29-

ITEM 6.1



-130-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date. September 10,2009

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG

Subject: Review and approval of the starting time for the C/CAG Board meeting, and the
2010 C/CAG Board calendar.

(For further information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-1420)

Recommendation:

Review and approve the C/CAG Board meeting starting time.

Review and approve the 2010 schedule for the monthly Board meetings.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

B ackgrou n d/Di s cussion :

In the earþ days of C/CAG, the starting time for the Board meeting was 7:30 p.m. This time was
later changed to 7:00 p.m., and has continued to start at this time for numerous years.

Other Board meetings, such as the Transportation Authority, begin their Board meetings at
5:00 p.m. This allows the Board Members to end their workday at approximately 7:00 p.m., and

be on their way home. The C/CAG Board may wish to consider changing the C/CAG Board's
starting time to 5:00 or 6:00 p.m., thereby, allowing C/CAGBoard Members to have the same

benefit.

The following schedule for the 2010 Board meetings is proposed:

Ianuary 14

February 11

March 11

April 8

May 13

June 10

July - No meeting.

August 12

September 9

October 14

November 18

December 9

-131 -

ITEM 6.2



-r32-



2010 Calendar
Cify / County Association of Governments

of San Mateo County (C/CAG)

Time:

Location:

7:00 p. m. to 9:00 p.m.

2"d Floor Auditorium
San Mateo County Transit District
1250 San Carlos Avenue
San Carlos

January 14

February 11

March 11

April S

May 13

June 10

July

August 12

September 9

October 14

November 1l

December 9

No meeting

NOTE: This schedule is subject to change should significant issues arise or develop over the
course ofthe year.

-133-

I l/04/08



-L34-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: September 10,2009

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: RichardNapier, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-47 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute the First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding for the
implementation of the Grand Boulevard Multimodal Transportation Corridor
Plan.

(For further information please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of Resolution}9-47 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute the First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding for the implementation of the
Grand Boulevard Multimodal Transportation Corridor Plan in accordance with staff
recommendation.

F'ISCAL IMPACT

The fiscal impact will be that the $15,000 that was to come out of the Caltrans grant to C/CAG to
pay for consultant work will now be passed through to Valley Transportation Authority (VTA).

SOURCE OF FTINDS

NA

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

C/CAG, the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA), and the San Mateo County
Transit District (SamTrans) partnered in October of 2006 for a Caltrans planning grant

application for a Grand Boulevard Multimodal Transportation Corridor Plan (Corridor Plan).
The application was approved and a transportation-pianning grant in the amount of $299,77 8 was

awarded by Caltrans for the development of the Corridor Plan.

The goal of the Corridor Plan is to facilitate development of a plan for improved transportation,
with an emphasis on transit and land use in the El Camino Real Corridor (State Highway 82)

from Daly City to San Jose's Diridon Station in support of smart growth. The Corridor Plan will

-135-

ITEM 6.3



guide the transformation of El Camino Real into a transit and pedestrian friendly, high-
performing multi-modal arterial where all modes of transportation move efficiently and safely.

The three partner agencies entered into a Memorandum of Understanding dated June 18, 2008 to
specify eachpafi' s obligations regarding local match commitments, the Scope of 'Work, 

and
other general provisions for implementation of the Corridor Plan.

The attached First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding for the implementation of the
Grand Boulevard Multimodal Transportation CorridorPlan is being brought forward for
approval in an effort to keep the Corridor Plan work moving forward and to revise the schedule.
As a result of some delays with the current modeling consultant, Hexagon Transportation
Consultants, staff from the parbrer agencies agreed to have VTA complete the modeling work. It
was determined by staff from the three partner agencies that this change was necessary to
complete the modeling runs. This change to the Memorandum of Understanding results in a
$15,000 reduction in the amount that C/CAG will be reimbursed by the Caltrans Planning Grant.

ATTACHMENTS

¡ Resolution09-47
o First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding for the implementatiorr_ofthe Grarrd __ _

Boulevard Multimodal Transportation Corridor Plan

-136-



RESOLUTION 09-47

************

Ä RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO

COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE THE
FIRST AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING F'OR THE

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE GRAND BOULEVARD MULTIMODAL
TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR PLAN.

RESOLVED, bythe Board of Directors of the City/County Association of
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency
responsible for the development and implementation of the Congestion Management
Program for San Mateo County; and

WHERSÄS, C/CAG, San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans), and the
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) received A5299,178 Caltrans
Transportation Planning Grant to facilitate the development of a plan for improved
transportation, with an emphasis on transit and land use on the El Camino Real Corridor
from Daly City to San Jose's Diridon Station in support of smart growth; and

WHEREAS, SamTrans, VTA and C/CAG entered into aMemorandum of
Understanding (MOU) dated June 18, 2008 to specify eachparty's obligations regarding
their local match commitments, work scope and other general provisions for
implementation of the Corridor Plan; and

WHEREAS, Samtrans, VTA, and C/CAG desire to amend the Memorandum of
Understanding such that VTA will provide some modeling work required for Task 2 of
the Corridor Plan Scope of IV.ork, and to update the project Budget, Project Schedule and

Organtzation Chart.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED bythe Board of Directors of the
CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County that on behalf of C/CAG
the Chair is hereby authorized to execute the First Amendment to Memorandum of
Understanding for the implementation of the Grand Boulevard Multimodal
Transportation Corridor Plan.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 1OTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER
2009.

Thomas M. Kasten, Chair

-r37 -



-138-



FIRST AMENDMENT
TO

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
GR.A.ND B O ULEVARD MULTIMODAL TRANSP ORTATION CORRIDOR PLAN

This First Amendment ("First Amendment") to the Memorandum of Understanding for

the Implementation of the Grand Boulevard Multimodal Transportation Corridor Plan, dated

June 18, 2008 ("Original Agreement"), is entered into this day of 2009,

between the San Mateo County Transit District ("Districf' or "SamTrans"), the City/County

Association of Govemments of San Mateo County ("C/CAG") and the Santa Cla¡a Valley

Transportation Authority ("VTA").

\ilIIEREAS, the District has been designated by the Metropolitan Transportation

Commission ("MTC") as the subgrantee of an FTA Section 5304 Caltrans Statewide Transit

Planning Study Grant ("Grant") to fund the Grand Boulevard Multimodal Transportation

Corridor Plan ("Conidor Plan"); and

WHEREAS, the District VTA and CICAG entered into the Original Agreement to

speciff each party's obligations regarding their local match commitments, work scope and other

general provisions for implementation of the Corridor Plan; and

WHEREAS, the District VTA and C/CAG desire to amend the Original Agreement

such that VTA will provide some modeling work required for Task 2 of the Corrido¡ Plan Scope

of V/ork, and to update the Project Budget, Project Schedule and Organizational Chart,

NO\ry, THEREFORE, rr IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1 . Amendment of Section 2. Funding of Corridor PIan, d. Specific Financial

Obligations, c) Task 2. "Section 2. Funding of Corridor Plan, d. Specific Financial Obligations,

c) Task 2" of the Original Agreement is hereby amended by replacing the section with the

following paragraph: "C/CAG will provide a local match of $28,400 and will conüact with a

consultant for $47,987 in project work, C/CAG will submit separate requisitions to the District

for these amounts. VTA will provide a local match of $27,000 and will submit a requisition to

the District for this amount. VTA will also provide $15,000 in stafftime for project work, which

will be reimbursed with Grant funds, The District will provide a local match of $8,338 and will

submit requisitions to the MTC for the total local match and consultant costs."
t 

, s4'2z..l

-139-



2. Amendment of ATTACHMENT B Project Budget. "ATTACHMENT B project

Budget" of the Original Agreement is hereby amended by replacing the Project Budget with the

amended budget, attached hereto as ATTACHMENT B-1.

3. Amendment of ATTACHMENT C Project Schedule. "ATTACHMENT C Project

Schedule" of the Original Agreement is hereby amended by replacing the Project Schedule with

the amended schedule, attached hereto as ATTACHMENT C-l.

4. Amendment of ATTACHMENT E Organizational Chart, "ATTACHMENT E

Organizational Cha¡t" of the Original Agreement is hereby amended by replacing the

Organizational Cha¡t with the amended chart, attached hereto as ATTACHMENT E-l,
5. Effect of Amendment. Excepting only the terms and provisions specifically set forth in

this First Amendment, the terms and provisions of the Original Agreement shall remain in full
force and eìffect. In the event of a conflict between the tenns and provisions of the Original

Agreement and the terms and provisions of this First Amendmen! the tenns and provisions of
this First Amendment shall govern and control.

IN WITNESS \ryHEREOF, the Parlies have entered into this First Amendment on the date first

above written.

Approved as to Form

San Mateo County Transit District Approved as to Form

By: By:
Michael J. Scanlon
General Manager/CEO

City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County

Thomas M. Kasten
Chair

Attorney for the Districl

Approved as to Fonn

Santa Clara Valley

General Manager

By:

-140-

By:
Attorney for C/CAG

t948228.r



TOTALS

ATTACHMENT B-1

Project Budget

Total Total
Consultant Staff Cost SamTrans C/CAG VTA Total Total

ln-Klnd ln-Kind ln-Klnd IN-KIND Cost

$261,058 $38,120 $70,484 $65,520 $75,720 $211,724 $510,902

WORK ITEMS Cost Jtt

TASK 0: Projeot Refinement 90 $0 $11,562 î2,720 92,720 $17,002 $17,002

TASK 1: Execute MOU $0 $o $7,1 1 5 $1,920 $1,920 $10,955 $10,955

TASK 2: ConductTransportation and Land Use
Analysis

$47,987 $15,000 $8,338 $28,400 $27,000 $63,738 $126,725

TASK 3: Assess Current and Future Transit
Ridership

í24,457 s23,',t20 $8,894 $3,520 $1ô,000 $28,414 $75,991

TASK 4: Develop Multimodal Access Stralegies $55,800 $0 $14,675 $16,000 $7,520 $38,195 $93,995

TASK 5: Develop Cortidor-Wide Design
Coord¡nation Strategies

$84,892 $0 $13,674 $5,200 $6,320 $25,194 $ 1 10,086

TASK 6: Develop Conidor Operations and
Management PolicY

824,187 $0 $3,1 1 3 $6,000 $12,400 $21,513 $45,700

TASK 7: Prepare Final Reports and Presentations $23,735 $0 $3,1 13 $1,760 $1,040 $6,713 $30,448

_L4L_

t948228.t



-r42-



TASK 1: Execute MOU

TASK 2: Conduct Transportation and Land Use

TASK 3: Assess Cunent and Future Transit

TASK 4: Develop Multimodal Access

TASK 5: Develop Corridor-Wide Coordination

TASK 6: Develop Corridor Ooerations and

TASK 7: Prepare Final Reports and Presentations

ATTACHMENT C-l

Project Schedule

-L43-

1948228.1



-L44-



ATTÄCHMENT 8.1

Organizational Chart

---f* '*[*

Gnnd Eoulevard lnitìativs

Task Fucê
\l/ofting Commitfao

Subæmmìüees

-3i'i:i.. I
Qonsullanb ¡

NoÞ: Chart only desþnatas the Lead Agency per fask - rcsponJbiliþ wìlì be sharsd among qll lfiræ parher agøncies for all lasks,

C:\Documents and Settings\lthompson\Desktop\Amendment-1 to Corridor Plan MOU.DOC

-145-

t948228.1



-r46-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

September 10,2009

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Status update on the implementation of the San Mateo County Smart Corridor project

(For further information or questions contact PawizMokhtari at 599-1433)

RECOMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board receives this status update on the San Mateo County Smart Corridor
project at the Board mèeting.

FISCAL IMPACT

From February 2009 through July 2009 approximately $483,000 has been spent for preparation of
all the preliminary design documents as required by the Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA), preparation of the Project Report, Environmental Documents and to design and prepare
the Plans, Specifications and Estimate (PS&E) for the pilot project in the City of San Mateo, The
latest total project cost estimate prepared by Caltrans staff is $25,000,000.

SOURCE OF F'UNDS

. Funding sources and the amounts are as follows:

. State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)

. State Transportation Bond Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP)

. San Mateo County Transportation Authority

. C/CAG Congestion Relief Program and Vehicle License Fee

. Federal CMAQ funds

. Total

All the preliminary design documents as required by FIIWA will
mid-September.

STATUS UPDATE

The PS&E for the pilot project in City of San Mateo is at 90%o completion and it is estimated that
all the construction documents will be completed by early October. The California
Transportation Commission (CTC) had placed the deadline of Decemb er 2009 for award of
contract and since we estimated to have all documents to be ready in October, staff submitted a
request to CTC to obligate funds out of TLSP for construction of the pilot project. Therefore;
C/CAG has met the deadline; State is not ready to sell bonds at this time and construction of the
project will be delayed accordingly.

$11,000,000

10,000,000

3,000,000

1,000,000

367.000

$25,367,000

be completed and delivered by

ITEM 6.4

-L47 -



The responsibility for the design and preparation of the PS&E for the entire project from
Highway 380 to Whipple Avenue, excluding the pilot project, has been divided between Caltrans
and C/CAG.

Caltrans will be responsible for everything within the State right-oÊway and C/CAG is
responsible for design ofthe project on local roads.

Caltrans has assigned and authorized staffto proceed with the design of the State portion and
C/CAG staff has prepared a Request for Qualification (RFQ) and Request for Proposal (RFp) for
selection of consultants for the design of the local roads. It is estimated that staffwill select
consultant(s) for the design and recommend approval of contracts by C/CAG Board at the
December 2009 meeting.

The following is the estimated schedule for the design of the project:

START FINISH

Environmental Sign offfor San Mateo Demo Sept 09

Environmental Sign off for Complete Project Oct 09

Design by caltrans 8lt7l2oo9 6r3or2oto
Release of RFQ and RFP for Design of Local Roads and

Select Consultant(s) and begin design 9lr5lz009 t2lt2/2009
Design of Local Roads and Preparation of PS&E 11116/2009 4l3OlZO7O

These dates are estimates and currently being worked out with Caltrans.

It is estimated that the construction of the entire project will be completed by August 2011
approximately nine months ahead of the original schedule.

STAKEHOLDER OUTREACH

At this point in the project it is critical to work closely with all stakeholders. This will be
accomplished in the following manner:

1- Selection of the routes have been defined and signed offby the respective city.
2- Stakeholder meeting will be held on September 30. This will include the cities, County

OES, CHP, Caltrans, Police, and Fire. Periodic meetings will be held with the
stakeholders as the design progresses.

3- Staff is working on location of equipment with city staff. City staffwill be requested to
sign off on equipment location in their jurisdiction as part of the detailed design.

4- Will make a presentation on the Smart Corridor at an upcoming City Managers meeting.

ATTACHMENT

None.

-L48-



Date:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

September 10,2009

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG

Subject: Study ltem: FY0910 Worþlan for Activities Related to Addressing Housing
Supply Shortfall ldentified in C/CAG's Housing Needs Study

(For fufher information or response to questions, contact Richard Napier at 650-599-1420)

Recommendation:

Review the FY0910 worþlan for C/CAG's continuing efforts to address the háusing supply
shortfall identified in C/CAG's Housing Needs Study (2006),

Fiscal fmpact:

C/CAG has programmed $2,250,000 for these activities in confacts the Board has already approved.

Bacþround/ Discussion:

1n2007 C/CAG published the 2006 Housing Needs Study, which quantified a projected housing
shortfall of between 35,000 and 50,000 homes through 2025. C/CAG then sponsored production
and distribution of a booklet and slideshow that reached approximately 1,000 opinion leaders
countywide. The Board asked staff to propose ways C/CAG might address the shortfall.

In May, the Board reviewed proposed housing related activities in four topical areas- policy
leadership, promotion of housing in transit corridor, cost-effective responses to State regulatory
mandates, and local funding to meeting housing goals 

-and 
gave staffgeneral direction. ln

response, staff brought back five programs, which the Board approved for FY09-10. The
purpose of this study item is to provide the Board an opportunity to view the program as a whole.

In a nutshell: C/CAG provides tools, technical support and financial incentives to help member
jurisdictions plan and produce housing in the transit corridor, downtowns, station areas and El
Camino Real at densities that support frequent mass transit and reduce climate impact while
strengthening local neighborhoods and the regional economy. For FY0910 the Board approved:

1. Transit Oriented Development lncentive Program (TODI)
2. Economic and Housing Opportunities Assessment (ECHO)
3. Civic Engagement / Housing Dialogue
4. 2l Elements Project and related Housing Policy Projects

-1,49-

ITEM 6.5



Because each of the following progr¿tms has come to the Board before, the following narrative is
not intended to explain the purpose or full scope of each program, but rather to show how these
programs work together to address the housing shortfall over time.

Transit Orìented Development Housing Incentive Program-C/CAG (82,000,000). ln May 2008,
C/CAG committed $3 million to the fourth round of this time-limited, results-oriented program.
A simple pro rata share of the incentive pool is allocated to the local land use authority that
approved each qualified housing unit built by May, 2010. For this fourth round, the qualiSing
TOD target area was expanded beyond rail station areas to also include El Camino Real.

Economic and Housing Opportunities Assessment (ECHO)-SamTrans (C/CAG 8/00,000,
Silicon Valley Community Foundation 875,000, SamTrans 835,000). As demonstuated at the
recent Grand Boulevard forum in Redwood City, for San Mateo County communities to harness

the full potential of El Camino Real will require not just development per se, but a more
differentiated chain of successfirl local commercial concentrations and several anchoring regional
commercial areas interspersed with many well-designed new residential blocks. The ECHO -
assessment will help quantifr the economic potential of this approach and outline more clearly
the kinds of land-use adjustments necessary to realize that potential.

Civic Engagement / Housing Dialogue-Threshold 2008 (C/CAG 815,000, severalfoundations
885,000). Ultimately, land use adjustments of every sort-whether related to region-scale
constructs like Grand Boulevard, or area-scale planning like Housing Elements or Downtown
Plans, or specific project sites----come down to matters of "hearts and minds" in the local
electorate. Threshold 2008 has demonstrated the effrcacy of tools that can not only elevate
public discourse on housing policy, but actually facilitate a shift toward "housing-positive"
attitudes. C/CAG is helping to make these tools available to member jurisdictions.

2l Elements Project & Related Housing Policy projects-SMC-DoH (C/CAG 8135,000, SMC-
DoH 8I35,000). For ten years C/CAG has promoted and incentivized production of an adequate
supply of sensibly located housing as an important component of the transportation / housing /
land-use / economy / qualiff-of-living nexus. C/CAG has put special emphasis on the housing
element update process because it is the central mechanism through which sites for new housing
are identified. Therefore the outcomes embodied in the adopted housing elements will be a key
progress indicator. By spring 2010, when almost all jurisdictions will have finished their housing
element, C/CAG will have suffrcient data to compare the amounts and location of planned
housing with the findings of the 2006 Housing Needs Study and of the 2009 Multi-Modal
Corridor Study of densities requisite for bus rapid transit. This comparison will be part of a
srunmary of Phase 2 of the 2l Element Project that will also include an interactive GIS mapping
of all identified housing sites, highlighting those that fall within the transit corridor as defined by
SB 375 and are thus eligible for certain State incentives. The activities above will wrap up Phase

2 of the 21 Elements project. With Phase 3, work begins to implement the Housing Action
Programs adopted in each adopted housing element. More detail is provided in Attachment A.

Attachments:

A) C/CAG / SMC-DoH Joint Housing Work Program for FY0910

-150-



Attachment A

Dept of Housing /
FY0910

CCAG Joint Work Program

Notes

4.1 2l Elements Phase 2 - Housing Element Gompletion

Maintain 21 Elements website and related resources and technicalassistance.

a. Keep the project website available and useful for both internal (TAC) and external
(community organizations) use.

b. Maintain schedule of housing element related events and hearings.

c. Post all HCD comment letters and all completed Housing Elements.

d. Continue to provide ad hoc technical assistance related to jurisdictions completing
their housing elements, especially related to shted learnings from HCD comment
letters.

e. Create an archive into which staff working on housing elements may deposit working
papers to be available for the next RHNA cycle.

f. Update the database of all Housing Action Plans (list of policies and programs) as
jurisdictions complete housing elements.

g, Work with TAC to develop a detailed requirements specification for Phase 3

outcomes (basis for Scope of Work for RFP for Activity 3).

DoH provides
oversight and

contract
management.

Lead consultants:
Baird & Driskell

4.2 2l Elements Phase 2 - Outcomes Report - Planned Sites versus Policy Goals

a. Publish and distribute a report that compares the amounts and location of planned

housing with the findings of the 2006 Housing Needs Study and of the 2009 Multi-Moda

Corridor Study showing densities requisite for bus rapid transit; and highlights Grand
Boulevard housing opportunities. The following technical tasks support the analysis
underlying this report.

DoH provides
oversight and

contract
management.

Lead consultants:
San Mateo County
lnformation System
Division; Baird +
Driskell to update

Action Plan
database.

b, Create a web-app countywide GIS composite layer of housing sites identified in
housing elements for each jurisdiction. This can be used locally for various planning

and reporting purposes, and will facilitate countywide policy and planning,

c. Create a web-app countywide GIS layer showing the boundary of the "transít

corridor" area defíned in SB 375. This saves work by doing the tasks once that
otherwise would need to be done separately by each of the corridor 12 jurisdictions.

d. Create a GIS web-app report showing all housing sites in the 58375 Transit Corridot

that are identified in housing elements.

4.3 21 Elements Phase 3 - Housing Element Action Plan lmplementation

a. Continue 21 Elements Technical Advisory Committee work to facilitate work on
implementation Housing Element Action Program. Develop plan to sustain the effort
through the S-year planning cycle (scope, attendance, finances, sponsorhip).

CCAG-DOH Workplan FY0910

- l_ 51-

l of 2



b. Streamline the required annual progress reports related to housing elements, both

housing production and program implementation. DoH provides
oversight and

contract
management for

combination of Lead

c. lmplementing Housing Element Action Plan items related to SB2 requirements for
homeless shelters and supportive housing.

d. Develop framework for legislation or process to allow a single, countywide housing

element for next planning cycfe (RHNA-5) that would streamline compliance with
generic requirements and action program components, while still allowing customized
localpolicies.

Consultant and
topical technical
consultants iflas

requested by TAC
working groups.

e. Pursue additional implementation tasks selected by TAC.

4.4
Evaluate & streamline stewardship of deed-restricted housing for compliance
and preservation (quality-improvemet area identified during Phase 2)

c. Compile a countywide "affordable housing preservation database" that tracks
potential expiration of existing affordable housing. ln consultation with all (15)
jurisdictions responsible for monitoring deed-restricted housing (e.9., rental or
ownership BMR, RDA LIHF, federally subsidized), develop data-capture spreadsheet,
then collect all current data by reconciling and augmenting existing database
maintained by Housing Leadership Council.

DoH provides
oversight and

contract
management.

RFP for lead
consultant. Proposa
submitted for dollar

for dollar match from
NCBCI, working on

Ford Foundation
initiative.

b. Create a count¡nvide database to streamline compliance with AB 997, which
requires each redevelopment agency to create a web-accessible database of all deed-
restricted housing that received an redevelopment agency funding.

c. Propose streamlined monitoring of existing deed restricted housing units.
lnteview localjurisdictions for current practices. Review best practices in Bay Area.
Propose options for levels of countywide service jurisdictions may opt into.

4.5 Policy Development

a. Develop an opt-in ordinance that each jurisdiction could customize to generate a

locally-appropriate dedicated source of funds to implement the affordable housing
and supportive housing goals included in many housing element action plans.

DoH staff will work
w/ HEART staff and
HEART, CCAG and
SMCo Leg. Comm's

b. Develop a feasibility analysis and draft workplan to conduct a countywide Article 34

election (for November 2010) to assure jurisdictions receive full credit for affordable
housing in redevelopment areas.

DoH will coordinate.
Redwood City will

take lead w/ ad hoc
working group.

c. Advance State legislation that will allow localjurisdictions to count affordable
housing generated through existing local inclusionary ordinances toward their
RHNA allocations for affordable housing in the next planning cycle.

DoH staff wíll work
with CCAG and

County Legislative
Committees.

d. Research and publish a green paper on the feasibility of implementing a multi-
jurisdiction special transit-oriented mutual-benefit district for the SB375 transit
corridor.

Project structure still
in exploratory phase.

Attachment A

CCAG-DOH Workplan FY09'1 0

-L52-

2of2



C/C,EG
Clry/Couxry AssocrlTro¡{ or GovnnNMEl'{Ts

oR Sa¡q Marno Couxry

Atherton " Belmonl " Brisbane, Burlingame. Colma. Daly Ctly. Easl Pølo AIto. Foster City. Haf Moon Bay. Hillsborough. Menlo Park.
Millbrae.Pacfica.PorlolaValley.RedwoodCity.SanBruno.SanCarlos,SanMateo.SanMateoCounty.SoulhSanFrancisco.lloodside

August 17,2009

John L. Martin, Director
San Francisco International Airport
P.O. Box 8097
San Francisco, CA 94128

RE: Airport Response to a ClCAG R.equest for dirport Funding.A.ssistance to Prepare an
[Jpdate of the Comprehensive A,irport/Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP) for the
Environs of San X'rancisco International Airport and for the San Mateo Smart
Corridors F

DearN/r;.ñrtin:

Tha* you for your letter, dated July 16, 2009, re: your response to a CICAG request for funding
support from the Airport to assist in the preparation of an update of the comprehensive
airport/land use compatibility plan (CLUP) for the environs of San Francisco International
Aþort and for the San Mateo Smart Corridors Project. I am pleased to hear that the Airport is
willing and able to provide fimding assistance for the CLUP update project.

'We are happy to work with you and Cindy Nichol, Airport Fina¡rce Director, regarding
preparation and execution of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Aþort and

CCAG, related to Airport funding assistance for the CLUP update project. Thank you for your
on-going cooperation and suppof of C/CAG activities.

C/CAG Executive Director

Cindy Nichol, Finance Director, San F¡ancisco International Airport
David Carbone, C/CAG Staff

draft I etfoTRNAPARTINIERto Jlr4reCltIPfi¡nding0 8 09. do c

555 County Center, 5ù Floor, Redwood Ci.y, CA94063 PHoNE: 650,599 1406 F¡x: 650 36I.822'1
www.ccag câ gov

-153-

ITEM 9.1



-r54-



C/C,åG
Crrv/Couxrv AssocIATroN or GovnnxMENTs

or SeN M¡rpo CouNrv

Atherlon.Belmonl .Brisbane.Burlingame.Colma.DalyCity.EaslPaloAho.FosterCity.HalfMoonBay.Hillsborough.MenloPark.
Millbrae . Pacilica. Porlola \ralley, Redwood City. San Bruno. San Carlos. San Maleo. San Mateo Counly.South San Francßco. Woodside

Date: August 27,2009

To: All Councilpersons of San Mateo County Cities and Members of the Board of
Supervisors

Fronn: Tom Kasten, C/CAG Chair

Subject: Vacancy on the Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee

The CitylCounty Association of Governments (C/CAG) Resource Management and Climate
Protection (RMCP) Committee currently has two vacancies for elected offrcials from City
Councils and./or the San Mateo County Board of Supervisors. lndividuals wishing to be

considered for appointment to the RMCP Committee or individuals interested in making a

nomination of an elected official, should either send a letter of interest to:

Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG
City/County Association of Governments
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Or an e-mail to kspringer@co.sanmateo.ca.us

Oualifications:
Individuals must be an elected official of one of the twenty City Councils in San Mateo County
or an elected official of the County Board of Supervisors. Interest or experience in the realm of
resource conservation and/or climate protection would be a helpful qualification.

RMCP Committee Backerround:

The Resource Management and Climate Protection ßMCP) Committee is composed of six
elected officials and six stakeholder representatives, one each from: energy services, water

agencies, public, utility, nonprofit, small business and large business. The RMCP is a recently
formed committee that grew out of the Utilities and Sustainability Task Force. The Task Force

developed the San Mateo County Energy Strategy, and upon the completion of that project, the

Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CI\ßQ) Committee and the C/CAG Board

established the twelve-member working group as apermanent committee. The RMCP provides
reports, advice and recommendations to the CMEQ and to the full C/CAG Board on a broad

range of matters related to energy,'water, and climate protection programs and issues. The

RMCP also aggregates resources and educational opportunities on the above matters for the cities

in San Mateo County. 
ITEM 9.2

555 County Center,5ù Floor, Redwood a,t5])#::"r".rjiott,650.599.1406 Ftx: 650.361.8227

-155-



Meetins Date/Time:
The RMCP Committee generally meets on the third Thursday of each month from 3:00 p.m. to
5:00 p.m.

How To Apply/Deadline:
If you would like to be considered for the RMCP Committee or would like to nominate an
elected official for appointment to the RMCP Committee, please submit a letter to
Richard Napier, or send your letter by e-mail to Kim Springer at the addresses provided above.
The letter should include the reasons why the individual should be appointed and any particular
experience, background, or qualities that would support qualification for appointment to the
RMCP Committee. All letters must be received by October 1. 2009.

Review Process:
Staff'ñ¡ill present the letters of interest and nominations at a following C/CAG Boa¡d meeting
and candidates will be asked to make a case for appointment to the C/CAG Board. The C/CAG
Board will then vote on the appointment of two elected officials to the RMCP committee.

Ouestions:
If you have any questions about the RMCP Committee or this appointment process, please feel
free to contact either of the following C/CAG staff:

Richa¡d Napier Kim Springer
Executive Director C/CAG Staff to RMCP Committee
650-599-1420 650-599-1412

kspringer@co. sanmateo. ca.us

Tom Kasten
C/CAG Chair

555 County Center, 5ü Floor, Redwood City, CA94063 PHoNE: 650 599.1406 Ftx: 650.361.8227
wwrv.ccag.ca.gov

-156-



C/C,EG
CIIy/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OT GOVNNNMENTS

op S¡¡ MerBo Cou¡rY

AthertonoBelmontoBrisbaneoBurlíngameoColmaoDalyCityoEastPoloAltoaFosterCity"yoyroonBoyc¡7¡¡¡t6oroughøMenloPark
MillbraeoPacifcocPortololraileyoRedwoodCitycSonBntnooSanCarlosoSanMaleooSanMaleoCountyøSoulhSanFranciscoø

lloodside

August 31,2009

Mr. Paul D. Thayer
Executive Officer
California State Lands Commission
100 Howe Ave Suite 100 South
Sacramento, CA 95825-8202

Re: Thank You - City of Eelmont Bicycle Pedestrian Bridge Froject

Dear Mr. Thayer,

On behaif of the CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County
(C/CAG), I would like to thank you and your staff for accommodating avery aggressive

schedule and for assisting the City of Belmont with their project approval. We appreciate

that your staff was able to compress the normal tum around time for this project. Jane

Smith made a special effort to support this project by working directly with the San

Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC).

The bicycle and pedestrian bridge over US Highway 101 will improve bicycle and

pedestrian conditions along Raiston Avenue providing a safer route for bicyclists and

pedestrians over Higbway 101. This project is part of a pedestrian/bike network that

connects rnultiple tails within San Mateo County. This project also connects to the Bay
Trail. The project will increase the potential for bicyciing and walking, both to and from
transit, businesses, residences, and shopping areas.

Again, thank you. On behalf of the C/CAG Board and stafÇ I want you to know that we
appr eaíate your efforts.

Sincerely,

Cc: File

Thomas M. Kasten, CICAG Chair

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood Ciry, CA 94063 PsoNe: 650.599 14Q6 F¡x 650.361.822'7

-r57 -

ITEM 9.3



CiC,EG
CrIy/CouNry ASSoCIATION or GovnnNMENTS

or SaN Marno Couxrv

Atherton . Belmont o Brisbane o Burlingome. Colma ø Daly City e Eost Palo Alto " Fosler City ø ¡¡oyroon Bay c Hillsborough ø Menlo Park
MíllbraeoPacirtcaoPorlolaValleyeRedwoodCitye5orBrunocSanCarlos.SanMaleo.SanMaleoCounty"SoulhSanFranciscoc

I4oodside

August 3I,2009

Mr. Bill Sandoval
Chief of Project Implementation - North
Division of Local Assistance
P.O. Box 942874, MS #1

Sacramento, California 9 427 4

Thank You - City of Belmont tsicycle Pedestrian Bridge Project

Dear Mr. Sandoval,

On behalf of the CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County
(C/CAG), I would like to thank you and your staff for accommodating avery aggressive
scheduie and for assisting the City of Belmont with their project obligation. We
appreciate that your staff was able to compress the normal turn around time for this
project, even under furlough conditions. Peter Anderson was responsive both to the City
and to C/CAG staff inquiries during the project approvai process.

The bicycle and pedestrian bridge over US Highway 101 wiil improvebicycle and
pedestrian conditions along Ralston Avenue providing a safer route for bicyclists and
pedestrians over Highway 101. This project is part of a pedestrian/bike network that
corurects multiple trails within the county. The project will increase the potential for
bicycling and walking, both to and from transit, businesses, residences, and shopping
areas.

Again, thank you. On behalf of the C/CAG Board and staff, I want you to know that we
appreciate your efforts.

R.e:

Thomas M. Kasten, ClCAG Chair

Cc: File

Redwood City,CA94063

-158-
555 County Center, 5th Floor, PUoNE:650.599.1406 FAx: 650 361 822'7



C/CAG
Crry/Cou¡qTY ÄSSoCIÀTXON Or GOVNNNMENTS

or SaN Marno CotxrY

AthertonoBelmontcBrßbanecBurllngameoColma"DalyCityeEastPøloAllocFoslerCityøHalfMoonBayøHilLsboroughoMenloPark
MittbraeoPqcirtca.Portolol/alleyop"¿.oodCity"SanBrunooSonCarloscSanMaleoeSanMateoCounlycSoulhSanFranciscoo

Woodside

August 37,2009

Mr. Bijan Sartipi
District Director
Caltrans District 4
P.O. Box 23660
Oakland, CA94623-0660

R.e: Thank You - Cify of Eelmont tsicycle Fedestria¡l Bridge Froject

Dear Mr. Sartipi,

On behalf of the CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County
(C/CAG), I would like to thank you for your personal support in the funding this project.
Your support for state funding enabled C/CAG and the Cityto obtain the additional
regional funds, needed to fully fund this project.

I would also like to extend my thanks to your staff for accommodatinga very aggressive
sehedule and for assisting the City of Belmont with their project delivery. We appreciate
the hard work of Project Development, Environmental, and Local Assistance who all
assisted with the delivery of this project. We appreciate that your staff was able to
compress their nonnal turn around time to meet tight project deadlines, even under
furlough conditions.

The bicycie and pedestrian bridge over US Highway 101 will improve bicycle and

pedestrian conditions along Ralston Avenue providing a safer route for bicyclists and

pedestrians over Highway 101. This project is part of a pedestrian/bike network that
connects muttþle trails within San Mateo County. This project will increase the potential
for bicycling and walking, both to and from transit, offrces and businesses, as well as

residences and shopping areas.

Again, thank you. On behalf of the C/CAG Board and staff, I want you to know that we
really appreciate your efforts.

Sincerely,

á
Thomas M, Kasten, C/CAG Chair

Cc: File
555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood Ctty,CA94063 PHoNp: 650.599 1406 Ftx: 650.361 8227

-l_ 59 -



C/C.AG
Crry/CouNry AssocrATroN or GovnnNMENTS

o¡'SaN M¡rBo Coulvry

Atherlon.BetmonloBrisbaneoBurlingameoColmacDalyCitycEastPaloAltoÒFosterCityø¡loyroonBayoHillsboroughoMenlopork
MillbraeoPacífcaoPorlolaYalleycRedwoodCityesorBrunooSanCarlostsanMateooSanMateoCountyosouthsanFranciscoo

Woodsíde

August 3I,2009

Mr. Bruce Wolfe
Executive OfÍicer
San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
1515 Clay St, Suite 1400
Oakland, CA94612

Re: Thank Yor¡ - Cify of Belmont Bicycle Pedestrian Brídge Froject

Dear Mr. Woife,

On behalf of the Cify/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County
(C/CAG), I would like to thank you and your staff for accommodatíng avery aggressive
schedule and for assisting the City of Belmont with their project permit. We understand
that staff compressed the normal turn around time for this project,

The bicycle and pedestrian bridge over US Highway 101 will improve bicycle and
pedestrian conditions along Ralston Avenue providing a safer route for bicyclists and
pedestrians over Highway 101. This project is part of a pedestrian/bike network that
connects multiple trails within the county. The project will increase the potential for
bicycling and walkjng, both to and from transit, businesses, residences, and shopping
areas.

Again, thank you. On behalf of the CICAG Board and staff, I want you to know that we
appreci ate your efforts.

Sincerely,

Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair

Cc: File

555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CAg4063

-160-
PuoN¡,: 650 599 1406 F¡x. 650.361 .822'7



V$"f {\';!ì9'(r. VlliliiJi iStr
3'rrfiI (lìtì{ì$vli. V¡t:¡r.{)!âir
llr.di*4{l }àiiri'e,
Ifa'<i¡J Êrs<r<<:
{}ad lJiriCrìì. grf
tria{trr Flì7il?<
I{r-l}.rìd K!3rÞ
újrigrfi qtlerilhl 3.. i.:irã{ii
,.yÈrÉ^fÈ$ñk
+Þaâ{ clì;11.

ÁT"fFûITrufA
l(/¡¡¿r(¿rl Þ\.<. t !ù)t?.{ lt r} tJaat@tt.

ÕALTFÛRNTA þ,fiü$,r-spEEt F#\$- ÄUTl.^töRrrV

CONTACT: Kris Deutschman
916-444-8801
916-425-7174

Alìì,¡.llt l) SC::i.t rtÞf lll¡iN€:.:aìCli n
,ütir.{Ërru4ttf I

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
August 26,2OOg

Statement from High-Speed Rail Authority on Court Ruling on Env¡ronmental
Analysis for San Jose to San Francisco Section

Mehdi Morshed, Executive Director:

"Today's ruling by the Sacramento Superior Court validates the work supporting our
comprehensive environmental analysis and clearly finds in our favor on the bulk of key
issues, including our projections on project costs, operating characteristics and noise
and visual impacts.

"lmportantly, the ruling found adequate our analysis of the operational and
environmental issues related to the Altamont Pass alignment and the decision to not
pursue putting high-speed train tracks on the Dumbarton Bridge. The ruling also found
adequate support for the Authority's decision to dismiss an alternative using Highway
101 or lnterstate 280.

"We remain committed to collaborating with residents and public agencies to build a
cost-effective and useful high-speed train system that best meets the needs of both the
region and the state."

## ##

gASL$ihê$t.Sulìê14ês , Sa+rðÀrêfit¿),$l¡ S$frf¡l ' s{8.?ã4,1$4l . títtt91€r.già2..aãa?

r,vvrr*<.cøhçhsp,eædr.ail-aa,çc.v

-16L-

ITEM 9.4




	CCAG agenda 091009 w Nos.pdf
	BOARD MEETING NOTICE 
	Executive Director:  Richard Napier 650 599-1420      Administrative Assistant:  Nancy Blair 650 599-1406


	0909 packet.pdf

